
HAMITTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

Hamilton High School Library
Wednesday, August 28, 2OL9

5:30 p.m
5:30 p.m
6:00 p.m

Public sessíon for purposes of opening the meetíng only.
Closed sessíon to discuss closed session items listed below
Reconvene to open session no later than 6:30 p.m.

L.0

3.0

OPENING BUSINESS:

Call to order and roll call

Gabriel Leal, President
Genaro Reyes

_Hubert "Wendall" Lower, Clerk _Rod Boone

_Ray Odom

4.O

L.

2.

3.

4.

5.

2.O IDENTIFY CTOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBIIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per ¡tem.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.
Education Code Section 48918, Student Discipline. To consider disciplinary action including expulsion relative to student No.

401009 and2O0L22.
Government Code Section 54957 (bl, Personnel lssue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment, resignation,
dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.
Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District's Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Jeremy Powell regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.
Government Code Section 54955.9, Subdivision (a), Existing litigation. Name of case: Crews v. Hamilton Unified School
District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.
Conference with Real Property Negotiators. Property: Westermann property north of Hamilton Hígh School, approximately
located at 500 Sixth Street, Hamilton City, CA 95951 (APN: 032-230-0!5-000). Agency Negotiator: Jeremy Powell,
Superintendent; Matt Juhl-Darlington, Attorney for District. Negotiating Parties: Westermann Family and Hamilton Unified
School District. Under negotíation: Price and terms of payment.

Report out act¡on taken in closed session.

5.0 PUBUC SESSTON/FLAG SALUTE:

6.0 ADOPTTHE AGENDA: (M)

7.O co M M u N rcATroN s/REPORTS:

!- Board Member Comments/Reports.
2. ASB President and Student Council President Reports

a. Hamilton High School, Giovanni Martinez
b. Hamilton Elementary School, Ella Mendez

3. D¡strict Reports (written)
a. Food Service Report by Sean Montgomery (written)( p. 1)
"b. Operations Report by Alan Joksch (written) (p. 3)

c. Technology Report by Derek Hawley (written) (p. 5)

4. Prinèipal and Dean ofstudent Reports
a. Kathy Thomas, Hamilton Elementary School Principal
b. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students
c. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal
d. Sylvia Robles, Adult School (written) (p. 7)

5. Chief Business Official Report by Kristen Hamman (written) (p. 9)
6. Superintendent Report by Jeremy Powell (written) (p. ff)



8.0

9.0

10.0

II.U

12.O

13.0

14.O

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. None

INFORMATIONAT ITEMS:

1. None

Ð¡scusstoN ITEMS:

!. Hamilton High School Site Expansion-Permitting Status by Mike Cannon. (p. 13)

¿. csBA roircy curde Sheet ifor oetow flrst readrngsi (p. rsi
3. First i'eading of Board Foliry 1112: l'"-'"edia Relaiions (p. i7i
4. First reading of Administrative Regulation 3320: Claims and actions aga¡nst the District. (p. 21)

5. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3551: Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Funci (p. 26i

a. Opt¡on 1(p.29 )

b. Option 2 (p.29 )
6. First reading of Administratíve Regulation 4117.7 /4377.7: Emoloyment Status Reports (p. 41)

7. First reading of Board Policy 4119.24/42!9.24/4319.24: Maintaining Appropriate Adult/Student lnteractions (p. aa & p.

5¿l
8. First reading of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4218: Dismissal/Suspension/Dísciplinary Actíon. (p. 45)

PUBL¡C COMMENT: Pubiic comment on any iiem oi interest to the pubiic that ¡s within the Board's jurisciiction will be heard

(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit connments to no more than three m¡nutes per speaker and 15

minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item pr¡or to board action thereon,

ACT¡ON ITEMS:

t. CSUC Paid internship agreement fees (p. 63)

2. Resolution L9-20-IOL, Authorize designated personnel (Dr. Powell and Mrs. Hamman)to sign contract documents for
fiscal 'y'eai' 2A19-2A2A,to;'child eare and development se;',ices - CDE {p- 75}

3. Board Resolution 19-20-102, Certification that each Pupil ín each School ín the District has Sufficient Textbooks and

lnstructional Materials that are aligned to the State Content Standards and are Consístent with the Content and Cycles

of the Curriculum Framework Adopted by the SBE in ELA, Math, Social Studies, and Science. (p. 33)

4. Certificatíon Of Provision Of Standards-Aligned lnstructional Materials For 2At9/2O School Year. (p. 85)

5. GCOE Annual District Designee Authorization for fiscal year 2019-2020. (p. 87)

6. Ray Morgan Company Lease Options (Option #1 or Option #2l'(p.89-90)
7. Hamilton High School Site Expansion Survey - Robertson Eríckson Proposal (p. 91)

8. Placeworks CEQA Studies Contract Amendment (p. 95)

9. Prop 39 HVAC Project - Change order #1. (p. 99)

CONSENT AGENDA: ltems in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request

specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the

Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
!. Warrants and Expenditures. (p. 105)

2. Minutes for:
, a --ra. Speciai Board Meeiing on fViondaç March 25, 2019 (p. L65i

b. Special Board Meeting on April 30,20!9 (p. 167)

c. Special Board MeetingMay 23,2019 (p. 169)

d. Special Board Meeting on June 26,2019 (p. 175)

e. Regular Board Meeting June 26, 2079 (p. tTtl
f. Special Board Meeting on July 23,20L9. (p. t77)

3. Williams Quarterly July 2019 (p. 179)



4. lnterdistrict Transfers (new only; elementarv students reapplv annuallv).
a. Out

i. Hamilton Elementary School
1. GradeSxl

. ii. Hamilton High School
t. Grade9xl

b. ln

í. Hamilton Elementary School
L. GradeKxl
2. Grade2x2
3. Grade5xl

i¡. Hamilton High School
1. Grade9x9
2. Grade 12 x 1

5. Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New hires:

MitchellHytonen
Tiffany Wilhelm
Derek Ahlswede
Raegan Avrit
Anthony Caperello
Nohely Carrillo-Vasquez
George Knox
Justine McCorkle
Kol Zuppan
Evelyn Navarro
Derek Nall
Kol Zuppan
Liliana Malagon
Shelia Skemp

b. Resignations/Retirement:

Cassie Ferraiuolo

Distr¡ct Custodian
District Executive Assístant
Volunteer Assistant JV Football Coach
Head JV Volleyball Coach

Head JV Football Coach

Volunteer Assístant Cheer Coach

Assistant JV Football Coach

Volunteer Assistant JV Volleyball Coach
Volunteer Varsity Assistant Football Coach
Child Nutrition Assistant
Flag Football 7thl8th Grade
Social Science Teacher
Preschool Teacher
Long Term Substitute Preschool Teacher

Teacher

Distríct
D¡str¡ct
HHS

HHS

HHS

HHS

HHS

HHS

HHS

HES/HHS

HES

HES

Preschool

Preschool

HES

15.0 ADJOURNMENT:





HUSD Food Service Report

Board Meeting on August 28,20lr9

Sean Montgomery, Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

We've Started the 2019-20 school year with lots of changes in the food service department.

L. Marcie Rivera has taken over as lead at the Hígh school cafeteria.
2. Asha Mundo is now assistant lead at the Elementary School.
3. Evelyn Navarro is the new Boys & Girls Club supper cook.
4. We have two new salad bars at the Elementary Schoolto try and alleviate the

congestion and speed up the serving process.

5. We are working with J Soon Consulting on streamlining our whole system, from
inventory and purchasing of commodities to the point of sale and putting food on the
plate.

6. We are already seeing improvements. On the third day of school we were serving L2L
students in just over L0 minutes. Our goal is a minimum of L5 students per minute.

7. We are also working on some new lunch items that will greatly speed up serving times.
For example, pintos & cheese as an everyday option for the High School and
Elementary. There will possibly be a delisandwich bar at each schoot.

I



)



HUSD Maintenance Report

Board Meeting on August 28,2OLg

Alan Joksch, Director of Maintenance and Transportation

This summer the maintenance staff, with help from student workers, worked hard to get ready
for this school year!

Work Completed throughout District:

. Cleaned desks, windows and lights (replacing bulbs as needed)throughout district

. Scrubbed and bonneted carpets.
o Stripped and waxed hard floors in:

o 48 Classrooms

o Allsite offices

o 30 restrooms

o Both cafeterias
. HVAC units were serviced by our newest District Universat, Datlas Deathridge (who is

trained in AC repaír).
. All busses and school vehicles were taken for annual service

Work Completed at the Elementary School:
. Replaced a broken toilet and repaired some plumbing issues
. lnstalled several smart TV's for l.T.

. Pruned along Hwy 45 fence line

. Moved severalteachers to new classrooms and new conference room

. With help from office staff, painted the interior office. lt now has a fresh new look.

Work Completed at the High School:
. Applied a fresh top coat to the gymnasium floor
. Replaced a broken toilet in the boys'restroom
o Repaired irrigation system issues throughout campus

Work Completed at Other Sites:

o Cleaned grounds around Ella Barkle¡ Preschool and Adult Ed

Upcoming Projects:
. We are wrapping up our Prop 39 HVAC project. Several units will be replaced over the

next 9 months:

o 10 on Building L00 at HHS

o 8 on the Gym

o 3 on the Ag building
o 4 at the Elementary School

3



Bids are in process for professionaltree trimming along Hwy 45

I qm ggttþg bi{s to re-p_gþ! th_9_9494elçyqt

Getting bids to replace fencing along back driveway

Developing an ongoing rnaintenance plan

lncreasing knowledge of Spiceworks system (job Tickets) and the Maintenance Ops

l,Vr Lq¡

We are now settling into our daily Janitorial and Grounds routine as well as preparing for our

upcoming sports seasons"

4



HUSD Technology Report

Board Meeting on August 28,2019

Frank James, Director of Technology

Derek Hawley, lnformation Systems Technician

Completed and in Progress Tasks -August 2019

L. HHS Core Switch: HP Core Switch has been installed in the Server Room at Hamilton

High School. This switch will greatly increase our fiber capacity and future growth
potential of the HUSD network. This was an e-rate funded project.

2. Chromebook Expansion: 170 HP Chromebooks have been deployed throughout
Hamilton Unified School District. This brings our total Chromebook count to 713.

3. Smart Classrooms: Room 6 (HHS), Room 205 (HES), Room 305 (HES), and Room

402(HES) have all been converted into Smart Classrooms. They are equipped with a 70"

touch panel, Dell PC (attached to panel), and a classroom set of Chromebooks. M&O

was able to mount the panels with backer boards also. GEAR UP was able to support us

w¡th add¡t¡onal funding to make this project happen.

4. Room 202 (HES): PCs and Technology have been removed from Room 202. This has

enabled it to become a reading intervention and training space.

5. Routine Maintenance: Every PC within HUSD has been cleaned and cleared of dust.

Furthermore, we inspected every classroom prior to the start of school to confirm that
everything was functioning properly

6. Room 18 (HHS): Overhead Projector was installed and cabling was completed prior to
the start of school. This was a joint effort by Tech and M&O.

7. Windows L0: Room 9 (HHS), Library Floor Lab (HHS), and Library Lab (HHS) have been

updated to Windows L0. Throughout the schoolyear we will continue to migrate the
computers from Windows 7 to Windows 10.

a. Office 2Ot9: Part of the migration to Windows L0 is also the migration from

Office 20L0 to Office 2Ot9.
8. Room 20L (HES): Older Cisco switch was replaced with an HP switch.

9. Projector Maintenance: Projector lamp was replaced in Room 405 (HES).

10. Room 204: Room 204 (HES)was converted to a classroom. This room also was provided

a classroom set of Chromebooks.

11. HUSD CCTV: All camera enclosures have been cleaned and all cameras have been

verified as working properly.

L2. StartofYearTasks: Both Cleverand National school Lunch Program (NSLP) exports have

been enabled. Aeries New Year Roll (NYR) was completed without issue.

5



13. Room a (HHS): Chrome Cabinets and Chromebooks have been added to Room 4 (HHS).

14" Jive Update: Jive (VolP phone system) was updated to reflect staff movement. Th¡s

includes new staff hires, classroom moves, and removal of retiredformer employees.

15. PC update: PC that are no longer in classrooms or labs have been pulled back to Tech.

These PCs have been cleaned and cleared of dust. They will also be given a fresh
llr:-J^.-,- 4t\ i*^^^ :- +L-- ñ.ran* ^¡ -^J^-l^,rm¡n*Yyr¡¡urrvvJ ¡v ¡a¡¡øËrg r¡l trlE tvç¡¡L v¡ ¡ga¡EPlvï¡¡¡ta¡1.

6



The Robles Report-Adult Educat¡on

Board Meeting on August 28,2Ùtg

Silvia Robles, Director of Adult Education

Guadalupe Mercado, Adm i nistrative Technicia n

Completed and in Progress Tasks -August 2019

L. All End of Year 20t8-L9 Reports have been successfully submitted and approved to
CDE.

2. Hamilton Adult Class Schedules for fall 2019 have been mailed to all Hamilton City
residents (850 in total).

3. High School Diploma Course Approvalfor Credit Recovery are approved. This will
cover the majority of the courses needed for Hamilton SD referrals and returning
Adults who need to complete credits.

4. The class for High School Diploma started 8/t9/I9. Five (5) concurrently enrolled
senior students and one (L) adult have registered with Adult ED.

5. California Core Performance Employment and Earning Survey training to follow up

with students who have left the program and entered employment or post-secondary

education has been scheduled for 9/t3/L9.

7



8



Revenues

LCFF Sources

All Other Federal Revenue

Other State Revenue

Other Local Revenue

Other Financing Sources

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries

Classified Personnel Salaries

Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships
Other lnsurance

AllOther Utilities

Rents/Leases/Repairs

Other Operating Expenditures

CapitalOutlay

Other Outgo

Total Expenditures

Hamilton Unified School District
General Fund - Ur ricted and Restricted

August 2019 Board Report
As of 8/20/19

20L9-2020 20L9-2020
Budget yearTo Date

7,980,647
254,86t
195,102

69,940

257,050

8,500,450 257,230

L80

$

s

s

$

s

$

$

$

s

s

s

s

2018-2019

Budget

$ 7,549,255

S 2oo,ooz

5 qal,zzq

$ gs,soo

$ zt,gìz
S 8,339,953

2018-2019

Year To Date

253,15g

5,000

487

258,644

s
$

s
s

s

s

3,476,90Os

$

s

s

5

s

s

$

$

$

s

5

s

5

$

s

s
s

s
s

$

s

s

$

s
s

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

$

s

s

$

s

5

s

s

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

3,452,793

1,793,2L3

1,985,569

498,893

LzO,287

9,500

89,819

205,500

77,2gg

293,881

808,946
8,735,699

43,540

75,95!
103,915

L2,75t
1,209

2,995
100,695

9,191

13,559

34,328

398,133

1,146,055

1,993,035

3t2,944
t4o,473

9,500
89,819

205,500

t04,945
258,356

236,000

668,616
8,542,t43

39,503

83,604

53,349
82,1L6

5,507

7,016
87,t45
32,4O5

L0,647

73,520
26,865

501,676

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Fund

Beg. Fund Bal. (based on 2018-19 estimated actuals) S 1,218,093

$ (23s,249) S (140,903) s (203,1901 $ 1243,0321

\o

Projected End. Fund Bal. S 982,844



10



Superintendent's Report
Board Meeting on August 28,z0tg

W¡th a new schoolyear comes great excítement and expectations! We have begun to implement many of the ítems from
last year's Strategic Planning Sessíons both inside and outside of the classrooms. We opened the school year with 712
students but continue to enroll students daily. There is an amazing sense of excitement as we begin this new chapter for
the Hamilton Unified School District

District Hiehliehts forJulv. & Aueust:

. Enrollment by Grade (as of Aug 20):

o 9th: 69

o 10th:75
o llth:81
o 12th:52
o Total:712

¡ New Staff Members: We have added some amazing individuals to our staff at Hamilton Unified over the
summer. Please do not hesitate to introduce yourself to them.

. We had an amazing two days of Professional Development on August Oth and 12th. Our Focus for the Year is
Everyone has a Story. As a District, we are focused on learning as many individuals stories so we are better
able to serve each member of the HUSDCommunity.

¡ Summer Projects:
o MT&O:

' Our Maintenance department was able to clean and wax all classrooms, gVffis, and cafeterias
in the district. They also repaíred broken fixtures and worked to improve grounds and
facilities. District Facilities, Maintenance, and Grounds priority lists are currently be¡ng
developed to ensure regular district maintenance schedules.

o Technology:

' With the recent purchase of Chromebooks, we are nearly a 1:1 school dístrict. Our Tech

team worked hard to have all devices out to students by the end of the first week of school.
There also continues to be upgrades to our network and increased speed to help support our
teachers and their students.

o Nutrítion Services:

' The Nutrition Services Department spent the summer training wíth Joey Soon with a focus
on improving the selection and quality of food offered at the Elementary School. They were
able to add two salad bars daily to the menu options!

¡ Make sure to Follow us on:
o lnstagram:Hamiltonunified
o Twitter: @hamiltonunified
o Facebook: Coming Soon!

al

o
o
o
o

o
o
o
o
o

TK: 34
K: 39
1st: 45
2nd: 4L
3rd: 42

4th:. 46
5th: 4O

6th: 59
7th: 43
8th: 46

Upcoming Events:

o Sept 2: No School--Labor Day

o Sept 5th-7th: HHS Varsíty Volleyball Tournament
r Sept 6th: JV/Varsity Football Home vs. Wíllows

HS

¡ Sept 12th: College & Scholarshíp Parent Meeting
o Sept 23rd: No School-Teacher ln-Service Day
e Sept 23rd: LCAP Meeting in HHS Library at 6:00pm
r Sept 25th: Board Meeting at 5:30 ín HHS Líbrary

r October 4th: JV/Varsity Football Home vs. Central

Valley HS

o October l1th: End ofthe 1st Quarter
o October 12th: Cash for College Workshop at HHS

Líbrary at 1:00pm
o October L6th-17th: TK-sth Parent Conferences
r October 23rd: Board Meeting at 5:30 in HHS Library
r October 25th: Halloween Carnival

11



L2



HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL SITE EXPANSION.PERMITTING STATUS

BOARD DISCUSS¡ON ITEM

AUGUST,2019

CURRENT slrE PURCHASE srATUs & TtMEt¡NE-(Defer ro supr. & Legat counset)

CDE SITE PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS

DEPARTMENT OF TOXTC SUBSTANCES CONTROT (NVsl

o Phase 1 Environmental Assessmen$ Proposed Sampling Protocot approved by DTSC

o Environmental Oversight Agreement submitted to DTSC; SITE Testing to begin October 2019,
affter harvest

CAUFORN|A ENVTRONMENTAL qUALtTv ACT (PTACEWORKS)

. CEQA Project Description completed & submitted for lnitial Public Notice Scheduling
¡ Traffic Reviews to begÍn September 2019; add'l testing & analysís requested per CalTrans

( see otherAgenda item)
¡ Construct¡on Data Requests (W¡th EFPMI

TrTtE 5 REPORTS (PTACEWORKS)

o Pipeline SafetyStudy: Completed; no issues with Water District or PG&E.
o Railway Safety Study: Research complete; Report now being proofed.
¡ Dam lnundation Study: GIS mapping shows no overlap with inundation zones.

EDUCATIoNAt sPEclFlcATloNS (tnítial staff tnterviews to begin September)

13



L4



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SIIEET
July 2019

For HUSD Board Meeting August, 2812019
Page I of2

Note: Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations,
board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts and county offices of education
should review the materials and their own

BP lll2 - Media Relations
@P revised)

Policy updated to expand the section on "Crisis Communications Plan" to apply to natu¡al disasters, involve
dishict technologypersonnel in the development of the plan, and expand the contents of the plan. Policy also
updated to encourage the establishment of priorities and key messages for proactive communications with
the media, clarify that media representatives can be required to register before coming on c¿rnnpus only if the
district has adopted a policy requiring all visitors to register, and clarify that the only student directory
information that may be released to the media is that information designated by the district in AR 5125.1 -
Release of Directory Information.

AR 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District
(AR revised)

Regulation updated to add statement requiring the use of district procedures for claims against the district
prior to filing a lawsuit. Regulation also defines 'limited civil case" as one that is for an amount of $25,000
or less.

BPiAR 3551 - Food Service OperatÍons/Cafeteria Fund
(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL RJGULATION (84 Fed. Reg. 8247) and updated California
Department of Education (CDE) guidance giving districts with an average daily attendance of less than 2,500
greater flexibility in tle hiring of food service directors. Policy also consolidates material on
nondiscrimination toward students who have unpaid meal fees and those who participate in the free and
reduced-price meal program. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 3043, 2018) which permits the
use of cafeteria funds to (1) pay for the purchase of a mobile food facility and (2) supplement the cost of
providing universal breakfast in districts that do not provide universal breakfast under a federal progr¿mr,
provided they submit the required certification to CDE. Regulation also updates section on U.S. Departrnent
of Agriculture (USDA) donated foods to reflect current requirements for the safe storage and control of the
foods. In both policy and regulation, CDE and USDA guidance renumbered when superseded by ne\üer
guidance.

AR4ll7.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Reports
(ARrevised)

Regulation updated pursuant to Education Code 44940 to include a violation 6¡ ¿fismpted violation of Penal
Code 187 (murder) in the definition of a "mandatory leave of absence offense."

BP 4119.24/4219.2414319.24 - Maintaining Appropriate Adult-Student Interactions
(BP added)

New policy addresses the avoidance of rrnlawful and inappropriate interactions between staff and students,
an employee's responsibility to report another employee's violation of this polic¡ disciplinary consequences
for staff, referral to law enforcement when appropriate, the requirement to post the cods of conduct on school
artd/or district websites, and examples of conduct that are inappropriate or can create the appearance of
impropriety.

15



POLICY GUII}E SHEET
JuIy 2019

Page 2 of3

RPLAR 42 1 3 - Ðis¡giSS1|/Sncnoncinn Jllicnlnlin g¡w A4flgg
(BP added; AR revised)

New policy contains nnaterial formerly in AR pertainíng to board actions in discþlinary hearilgs for
classified employees and nev¡ materiai consistent with BP 41 i I - DismissaVsuspeqsion/Discþlinary Actioa
for certificated employees. Folicy also reflects NEW LAW lÁB 2234.2018) which requires the board to

delegate its authority to an admínistrative law judge in cases involving allegations of egregious misconduct
with a minor. Regulation updates and consolidates ihe causcs for discipünary action. Regulation also adds

'råe requírement to set a timeline by which the employee may requesi a hearing, -wtich must be noi less ihan
five days after serving notice upon the employee. Secticn on "Compulsory Leave of Absence" expanded to
define "mandâtory" and 'optional" leave of absence ofifens€s and ieflect requirements pertaüring to extension

ofthe leave and compensation during the leave. Matenalpertainingto merit system districts movedto BP/AR
4218 -! - DismissaVsuspensionlDisciplinary Action {Merit System).

16



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

-ommunify Relations BP 1ll2(a)

MEDIA RELATIONS

Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice.

As part of building positive media relations, ttre district may consider presentÍng awards to media representatives who have
heþed support district goals and programs. See BP 1150 - Commendations and Awards. The district may also nominate
journalists for CSBA's Golden Quill Award, which recognizes fair, insightful, and accurate reporting of the objectives,

and related to schools.

The Governing Board respects the public's desire for and right to information and recognizes that the media
significantly influence the community's understanding of school programs, student achievement, and school
safety. hr order to develop and maintain positive media relations, the Board and the--Srryerintende,nt desire+e
shall reasonably accommodate media requests for information and t+.provide accurate, reliableo and timely
information.

In conjunction with the Superintendent or designee, the Board shall periodically establish prÍorities and
key messages for proactively communicating with the media regarding current district issues, activities, or
needs.

0400 - Comprehensîve Plans)
, -.'0450 - Comprehensíve Safery Plan)
(cf, 0460 - Local Control and Accountabìlþ Plan)
(cf. 0510 - School Accountabilíty Report Card)
(cf 1100 - Communicationwith the Public)
(cf, 1160 - Polittcal Processes)

Media representatives are welcome at all public Board meetings and shall receive meeting agendas upon request
in accordance with Board policy.

(cÍ, 9321 - Closed Sessíon)
(cf,, 9322 - Agenda/Meetíng MateriøIs)

Note: Penal Code 627.2 requkes all "outsiders" to register upon entering school grounds during school hours. Fursuant to Penal
Code 627.1, media representatives are not defined as "outsiders." However, an the Attorney General has opined epinieÊ (9579
Ops.Cal.Attv.Gen. 509 58 (1996))-bas-epined-that, pursuant to Education Code 32212,
prer.ent iÊterfereûee 'lyith the o districts are authorized to prevent
interference with the orderly educational activities of the school, which may include restricting media representatives in tå.e

same manner that access by the general public may be limited (e.g., registration or accompaniment by a staff member when on school
grounds). +terefere#f According to the Attorney General opinion, a district that has developed a policy requiring all members
of the general public, both visitors and outsiders, to register upon entering school gror¡ndsi€f¡Ëthefr may similarly require media
representatives

)

MEDIA RELATIONS (continued)

BP 1112(b)

L7



to register before coming on campus. Aithough Attomey Geaeral opinions are not binding on the courts, they are

generally afforded deference when there is no specific statutory or case law to the contrary. See BP/AR 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders
for options regarding registration.

ne speç¡çe stateþf"/ er 6a$e The foüowing optiénal paragraph is oniy for use eatfby districts that require ali

visitors 1o registerupon entering school groundq and does not appty to dÍstricts that only require outsÍders to register.Districts
should ensure with this and se+.BP 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders.

Media representatives, like all other visitors, shall register immediately upon entering any sohooi buiicirng or
sr¡':¡rr¡lç -':.'hcn a¡hnnt ie it? qeceiní!

(cf, 1250 - Yisitors/Outsíders)
(cf, 3515.2 - Dßruptions)

Stafl may provide the media with student directory infomration, i
as identifïed in AR 5125.1 - Release of

Directory Informationo unless the student's parent/guardian has submitted a written request that such information
not be disclosed. The disb:ict shall not release other student records or personally identifiable student
information that is private or confidential as required by iaw, Board policy, or administrative regulation. ÞIoe+her

parætlgtlar<liæpemissie*

þf, 13a0 - Access to Distríct Records)
(cf 4! !9.23/42!9.23/4-?19.23 - Unauthorized Releqse of Confidentia!/Privileged Ir,.þrmation)
(cf. 5125 - Student Reeords)
(cf. 5125.1 - Reieqse of Directory Inþrmøtion)
/-1 

^^rn 
ñ, t r' öt-^-,-----)-\

lcJ. >UtU - rUOltCÔ¿utetnenß)
/^! O217 I aal^-^.1 c---.'^- 

"^t:^-- ^-S D^-^d.\

(cf,, 9324 - Mìnutes ønd Recordíngs)

Interviewing and Photographing Students

Note: In 95 ?9 Ops.Cal.Attv.Gen. 509 58 (1996), the Attomey General stated that, because students have a constitutional right to
ftee speech, schooi administrators may ûot require prior -written parental permission before allow-urg media represen'.adves to

interview particular students on campus. However, Education Code 48907 and 48950 and case law ha+&sl4+åt clarify that the
district may adopt reasonable provisions for the time, place, and manner in which free expression may occur wifhin the

district's jurisdiction.
rvhe*rer it sÊerns åem *:*e, plase er Þ?e ef behevier materially éisrupÉ seheel er ürveh'es snbstanti¿l éiserder erinvasieÊ ef

*srigh*s-eÊo*ffi+ Therefore, in some circumstances (e.g., interviews during class time or interviews that identiff other students

by name), it may be appropriate to limil the student's ability to talk with the media on campus. Because this is a complex area of
law, dishicts shoufd consult with legal counsel before adopting a policy or practice thai may limit students' constitutional righls.

BP 1112(c)

MEDIA RELATIONS (continued)

Neither the Attorney General opinion nor case law considers the rights of media to photograph students on school grounds. However,
the same concerns raised with regard to student interviews, such as a substantial maædaldisruption to the orderly operation of
school or a substantial dserder-invasion of the rights of others, inctuding privacy rights, may exist with regard to photos.

Furthermore, i+€-€lear+ha+; in some cases, the publishing of a photo may affect student safety, erpr¡vasydghts-{€€" such as whet
a student's våese.attendance is concealed from a parent due to a domestic violence restrainìng order). Districts should consult with
legal counsel before adopting a policy or practice that may limit the photographing of students by the media.

I



The should be revised to reflect district

The district shall not impose restraints on students' right to speak freely with media representatives aftåose+iffies
-' . However, interviewsing and photographing ef students

.ry shall not create substantial diserd€r disruption to the orderly operation of the school or impinge on the
rights eåe+hers or safefy of students. Therefore, the district shall
encourage media representatives who wish to interview or photograph sfudents at school-+e+*engþ
æeerlragod{o make prior arrangements with the principal. /\t their dis€retie& pffeftts
ttreir drildren netrte eemrnr*r*eate with meéia repre'entatires'

(cf, 5145.2 - Freedom ofSpeech/Expression)

Nete: Nei*er *rc 
^fer€€y 

Geæm

ma'' exist+r"iÉ rrgareþ pheto
grivaey righs (e,gÐ e sûB&

i*

teer¿s æ preteet Ae p*læy
iæee'

When intervierd"rg er phetegraphi-g a speei*l edu€atien süiéent; l*/she shall net be identified as a speeial
;s"ie*

Media ffi Contacts/Spokespersons

,ote: The section should be revised to reflect district

Iû erder te heþ develep s iqrc

BP 1112(d)

MEDIA RELATIONS (continued)

te; infermatien relateé te distriet pregrarns arrrÈl needs; stséent arvarés; seheel a€eemplishffieftts afid eveats ef
sp€eia}int€res#

The ptan*hallspeeify Superintendent or designee shall identify the district's andlor site's primarymedia contact
to whom all media inquiries shall be routed. Spokespersons designated to speak to the media on behalf of the
district include the Board president, Superintendent, anåpublic information officer, or district communications
director. Other Board members and/or staff may be asked by the Superintendent or designee to speak to the

lia on a case-by-case basis, depending on their expertise on an issue or appropriateness given a particular
a^..1"doo.

19



The Superintendent or designee shaii provide training on effbctive media relations to all designated
spokespersons.

(cf. 9240 - Board Trainíng)

Crisis Communícations Plan

Note: The following optional section n.¡ay b€ revised io refi.eci disírict practice. CSB.A, recommçnds ihat ,iisù'icts de-velop a crisis
communications p14n to help ensure that accurate and timely information is provided to sfudents, parents/guardians, the community,
anci the meciia dunng a crisis or natural disaster. 'l'iús cnsrs plan may be a separate document or may be incor,norated into other
safery pians sucn as the cisrrici's comprehensive saíery pian isee nR. û45u - Compreirensive Safety Fian) andior emergency anti

disaster preparedness plan isee AR 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)"

heSuperintendentordesigneeshaIldevelopstrategiesforworking
wÍth the media to provi<ie timeiy and aecurate information to students, parents/guardiansu and the oourmunity
during a cíisis or natirral disaster.
* 1^';-^ .L:' ;-r -latierì to the publi€- kì order te heþ cnsdre ÊhÊt the meéia a*d éisþiet n'erk togetheírv¡sJu¡å ûrqu uvr¡¡

efreetivelyr the Superinterdent er designee shdl develep a øisis eernrnenieatiens plan te identi? ee*r*tmieatien
-+-^+^^:^^ +^ L^ +^l-*.1.. +L^ ^-,*+ ^ç ^ ^;^:^ 'Í'l^^ ^-:^:^ ^^**..-:^^+:'^-- -1^- *^-,:-^!-.J^ L"+ -^+ !-^ l:*:+o,{ +^¡¡iç_Uiist5ÇU¡I¡¡ui,ji¡U.'tiU¡rs},¡.'¡¡¡¡iaJ¡uUrLrt¡Ç;ULILtrr.,LUt,li1lrrLÇ\ltl'l¡
identification of a media cont€r-{eeaåiat, sfrategies for press conference logisiics, and deveiopment and
iniegraiion oiboth internai an<í extemal notification systems, incluriing publÍc address systems, social media'
web s¡te postings, ¿nd text alerts. ies'

FIP t 1 l?leì

MEDIA RELATIONS (continued)

lcf 0450 - Comnrehen.síve Safetv Plan)
(cf, 1113 - Distrìct ønd School Web Sites)
(cÍ, 1114 - Dístríct^9ponsored SociøI Med.íø)
(cf, 35ì6 - Emergencies qnd Ðisastet'Freparedness Fían)

The erisis eensn+Êieatiens plan m*y inelude but net be limited te ;dentifieaÊion ef a media eeÊttr leeatien;
le*

The Superintendent or designee shall include local law enforcement, and media representatives, and district
technology personnel in the crisis planning process.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATIONCODE
32210-32212 WilW disturbance of public school or meeting
35144 Specíøl meetings
35145 Public meetings
35160 Authority of governing boørds
3 5 l. 7 2'Dromoiional activ-ities
48907 Freedow ofspeech øndpress

20 48950 Prohíbítìon øgaínst dìscíplìnøry action þrfirst ømendment s¡teech



49061 Definítion of directory ínformøtion
49 073 Directory ínformatíon
Eí/IDENCE CODE
1070 Refusal to dísclosenews source
PENAL CODE
627-627.10 Access to school premíses
UNITED STATES CODE. TITLE 20
12329 Famíly educøtíonal and prívacy ríghts
CODE O.T FEDEN¿I NNGWATIONS, TITLE 34
99.3 Delinítíon of directory ínformatíon
COURT DECISIONS
Lopez v. Tulare Joint Union Hísh School District. (1995) 34 CalApp.4th 1302
ATTO RNEY GENE RAL O P INIO NS
95 79 Ops.Cal.Atry.Gen.5Ag 58 (1996)

Management Resources:
WEB SITES
CSBA: http : //www.csba.org

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 20l9by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.

(1.0196 7101) 71L9

CSBA Sample
AdminÍstrative Regulation

- ¿Siness and NonÍnstructional Operations AR 3320(a)

CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT

Note: The Government Claims Act (Government Code 810-996.6) sets forth prelitigation requirements and deadlines for claims
against public entities, including school districts. In Cit-y of Stockton v. Superior Court, the California Supreme Court held that the
claim requirements in Government Code 900-915.4 also applyto claims for breach of contract.

Because a district's inswance carrier or joint powers authority (JPA) may require the district to comply with certain claims
management conditions as part of the district's contactual coverage obligation, it is strongly recommended that this administrative
regulation be reviewed for consistency with any applicable conditions of coverage. A dishict's failwe to follow those contactual
conditions may result in a loss of coverage benefits. The dishicfs risk manager and legal counsel should also be consulted, as

appropriate.

Pursuant to Government Code 935, district claims procedures may include a requirement that a claim be presented and
acteil upon in accordance with those procedures as a prerequisite to a lawsuit. Failure to include such a requirement may

the district to increased

Unless otherwise provided by law, prior to filing a lawsuit against the district for money or damages, a
rvritten claim shall be filed in accordance with the followiúg adminisl¡ative regulation.

Time Limitations

Items #1-4 below list timelines for claims pursuant to the Government Claims Act and other applicable statutes. 'As-amendedPursuanttoGovçrnmentCode935,thedistrict'sauthority@
a{istriet to adopt local claims presentation procedures for causes of action which are excepted from the Government Claims Act by
Government Code 905 an¿-are-ne+geì¡erÊed is not applicable to those excepted causes of action which have their claimg

L\



presentation procedures specified in þ other statutes or regulations, such as ¿eeme+¿pply+e childhood sexual abuse. Rather,

ciaims for childhood sexual abuse are the timelines and in Codc of Civil Procedure 340'l

The following time limitations apply to claims against the district:

1. Claims for money or damages relating to childhood sexual abuse or any other cause of action uån¡h*+
speci{icatiy exc€pted ftom the Govenrment Claims Act by Government Code 905 and for whích
g".reffi€d+y a staflrte or reguiation provides a cl¿íms presentation procedure,-jnehxlingÉhildå,€€d

+en æee
ffishaiibef,riedinaccordancewiththeappiicabiegovenringstatuieorreguiation.
(Government Code 9(ì5, 935,1

(ef. 4 Ã 5 7.1/42 57" Í./43 5 7. I - Fl¡ork-Reløted Injuríes)
(cf, 5141.4 - Chíld Abuse Preventíon and Reportíng)

ÀÞ ??tn1hì¡ 
^^\ 

JJåv\v/t

CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT (continued)

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 935, a district may establish its own procedure tbr the presentation of those ciaims which arç

exciuded from ths Govcrnräe¡rt Ciaims Act as specifieii ia Gover¡ment Co<ie 9û5 and which are not Sover-nêd by any other
applicabte statutes or regulations. OptÍonal item #2 below is for use by any disa^ict -whose board has chosen io exerciso the

authority to establish district procedures for such claims; see the accompanying Board policy.Item#2 provides six months as the

time limitation f-or fiüng such ciaims, which is consistent with the requirement in Government Code 935 that the district's procedwe
nof r.enri-'.e a shn,,-fer fime for nresentatinn of a claim fhan the time snecified in Government Code 9l 1.2. Ho.'ve.. er, the Goveming

Board has the discretion to adopt a morc flexible time limitation and may increase the amount of time allowed for filing such claims.

If *.åe Board adopts a mcre flexible time limitation, item #2 should be revised accordingly.

If a claimant misses a deadline for a claim required to be submitted in accordance with item #2 or #3 below, h€Ae€ the claimant
an IO a lare crarm io Governrrreni Corie 9 i i.4; sse secíiou beiow eriitied "Late Claims."

2 In accordance vrith the Governing Board's auihoritypursuant to Government Code 935, slaims formoney
or damages which relate to any cause of action specifically excepted from the Government Claims Act by
Government Code 905 bu+ and which are not govemed by any other ciaims presentation statute or
regulation shall be filed not later than six months after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government

Code 905, 935)

Claims for money or damages relating to a cause of action for death or for injury to person, personal

property, or growing crops shaltr be presented to the ge¡¡emitg Board not latsr than six months after the

accnral of the cause of action. (Govenrment Code 911.2)

Claims for money or damages reiating to any other cause of action shall be filed not later than one yeal

after the accrual of the cause of action. (Government Code 91 1.2)

Receipt of Claims

A claim, any amendment thereto, or an application to present a late claim shall be deemed presented and received

when delivered to the diskict office or deposited in a post office, mailbox, sub-post ofñce, substation, mail chute,

or othsr similar facilitymaintained by the U.S. government, in a sealed envoiope properly addressed to the distri'
office with postage paid, or when otherwise actually received in the district office or by the Board secretary o-

clerk. (Government Code 915, 915.2)

22

J

+-



Note: In most circumstaüçes, a district's insurance provider or JPA is responsible for claims managsment, including investigating,
defending, and managing a district's response to a claim presented under the Government Claims Act. The following paragraph
requires the Superintendent or designee to immediately forward any claims received to the dishict's JPA or insurance provider in
order to ensure with conditions of

AR 3320(c)

CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT (continued)

Upon receipt of a claim against the district pursuant to the Government Claims Act, the Superintendent or
designee shall promptly provide written notice to the district's joint powers authority or insurance carrier in
accordance with the applicable conditions of coverage.

Review of Contents of the Claim

Note: Most JPAs and insurance carriers provide a claim forrr. The person submitting the claim need not use the claim form provided
by the district but, pursuant to Government Code 910 and 910.2, the claim must contain a signature and all tfie information listed
below.

The Superintendent or designee shall review any claim received to ensure that the claim contains all of the
following information as specified in Government Code 910 and 910.2:

The name and post office address of the claimant

) The post office address to which the person presenting the claim desires notices to be sent

The date, place, and other circumstances of the occuffence or transaction which gave rise to the claim
asserted

A general description of the indebtedness, obligation, injury, damage, or loss incurred insofar as it may
be known at the time ofpresentation of the claim

The name(s) of the district ernployee(s) causing the injury, damage, or loss, if known

The amount claimed if it totals less than $10,000, including the estimated amount of any prospective
injury, damage, or loss, insofar as it may be known at the time of the claim, together with the basis of
computation of the amount claimed. If the amount claimed exceeds $10,000, the dollar amount shall not
be included in the claim and the claimant shall indicate whether the claim is a limited civil case of $25,000
or less.

7. The signature of the claimant or the person acting on hislhtr the claimant's behalf

Notice of Claim InsufficÍency

Note: Pursuant to Govemment Code 911, if the district, or the JPA or insurance carrier acting on the district's behalf fails to give
notice that the claim is insufficient, as specified below, then the district may not later raise that issue as a defense to the claim.

i .ltaim is found insufficient or not to satisff the form requirements under Government Code 910 and gI0.2,

the Board or its designee shall, within 20 days of receþt of the claim, personally deliver or mail to the claimant,

23

1

a
J

4.

5.

6.



at the address stated in the claim or application, a notice that states the particular defects or omission in the claim.
(Government Code 9 I 0.8, 91. 5 "4)

AR 3320(d)

CLAIMS ANÐ ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT (continued)

Nnfc. Tìiatd-fc cËnrrl¡{ lrc ¡orrfinrrc hcfnrc rcipofina - -l^i* h-¡anoa nf iac'rfÊ¡ice¡" ^f i-f^*oti^- qaÅ 
^^¡c'rlt lpqat ccrr-ool oqå.l¡r¡ iu.!. u-¡ùÉi!Ë Þ¡¡v+¡u u! !+ËüwsJ v!Åv¡! À!j!vÈcË, ¡ v¡-¡& vvvèww vÁ æÉ¡¡¡vi!üvJ w¡ &v¡6É-¡w- &u vvñú. ¡w€is¡ vv!¡.¡.rv¡ us vÁ

the diskict's JPA or insurance orovider- as aÐrlrooriate. Cou¡Ls have held. that a claim is sufficient as lons ac enoush information is
disclosed to aiio-w tfue district io condlrct an of the claim's merits.

The Board shatrl not act ¡rpoli the strairil uîltil at least 15 days a*er such notice is given. (Government Code 910.8)

lMithin the time iimits prov.ided in the section "Tíme Linútations" above or prior to final action by the Board,
whichevEr is Tater, a ciaim may be amended if, as amended, it relates to the same transaction or occurrence which
*^-,^ -¿^^ +^ +L ^ ^; ^:^^'t ^1^:* //1^- .*^ *+ /1^.4 ^ lì1 

^ 
<\

Ë<LV9 i,r¡g l,\, L¡lg ur¡Ël¡r4¡ v¡al,l¡u.. \\JrrvEirrxllgrrL vt Lrg t tv.wJ

f -+^ ñl-:-^!4Lç \,tal'tttls

Note: The reference to item #2 inthe following par¿graph should be dcleted if the district has not established district procedures
pursuant to Government Code 935 for ciaims tlat are specifically exempted in Government Code 905 or adopted a time limitation
that is not iess than one year (see the accompanying Board poliey and item #2 iro the section "Time Linit¿tions" above).

For ciaims under items ,#2 and #3 in the seciion "Time Limitations" above, any person who presents a ciaim iatt
tiran six months after the accruai of the cause of action shali present, along with the claim, an application to
present a late claim. Such claim and the application to present alate claim shall be prossnted not later than one
year after the accruai oithe cause of aciion. (Government Co<ie 9û5, 9ii.4:)

Note: If the claim is presented late and is not accompanied by an application to present a late claim, the Boa¡d or its agent should
notifr the claimant that "no action" was taken because the claim was presented late. If the Board were to state that the claim was

"rejected," this would indicate that the Board had accepted ttre filing of the late ciaim and taken action to reject it.

iithe ciaim is presente<i iate and is not accompanie<i'hy an appiication to present a iate ciaim, tire Board or its
designee may, within 45 days, give written notice that the claim was not presented timely and that it is being
returned without firther action. (Government Code 911.3)

The Board shall grant or deny the application to present alate elaim lvithln 45 days after it is presented. This 45-
dayperiod maybo extended by written agreement of the claimant and the Board provided that such agreement is
made before the expiration ofthe  í-dayperiod. (Government Code 9i i.6)

AR 3320(e)

CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST THE DISTRICT (continued)

The Board shall grant the application to present a late claim where one or more of the following conditions are

f,gPäcdoie: (Govemment Code 9i 1.6)



1

)

J

4.

The failure to present the claim was through mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable neglect and the
district was not prejudiced in its defense regarding the claim by the claimant's failure to present the claim
within the time limit.

The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss \ryas a minor during all of the time specified
for presentation of the claim.

The person who sustained the alleged injury, damage, or loss was physically or mentally incapacitated
during all of the time specified for presentation of the claim and the disability was the reason heAhe the
person failed to present the claim.

The person who sustained the alleged úU-ury, damage, or loss died before the expiration of the time
specified for the presentation of the claim.

If the application to present alate claim is denied, the claimant shall be given notice in substantially the same
form as set forth in Government Code 911.8. (Government Code 911.8)

If the Board does not take action on the application to present a late claim within 45 days, the application shall be
deemed to have been denied on the 45th day unless the time period has been extended, in which case it shall be
denied on the last day of the period specified in the extension agreement. (Government Code 911.6)

Action on Claims

Note: Pursuant to Government Code 945.6, if If the Board forrnally acts to reject a claim and provides notice of such rejection,
'-,\e claimant has only six months from the rejection to initiate a lawsuit. If the Board takes no action or fails to provide written

rticerejectingtheclaim,theclaimanttlrenhastwoyeafStoinitiateasuitagainstthe
district. The notice of rejection must comply with the uotification requirements of Government Code 913 unless the claim has no
address on it.

Although the Board takes final action on claims as specified below, such action is based on the evaluation of the claim by the district's
insurance provider or JPA.

Within 45 days after the presentation or amendment of a clanm, the Board shall take action on the claim. This
time limit may be extended by written agreement between the district and the claimant before the expiration of
the 45-day period. If the 45-day period has expired, the time limit may be extended if legal action has not
coûrmenced or been bared by legal limitations. (Govemment Code 912.4)

AR 3320(Ð

CLAIMS AND ACTIONS AGAINST TIIE DISTRICT (continued)

The Board may act on the claim in one of the following ways: (Govemment Code 972.4,912.6)

1. If the Board finds that the claim is not a proper charge against the district, the claim shall be rejected.

If the Board finds that the claim is a proper charge against the district and is for an amount justly due, the
claim shall be allowed.

2

25



a
J If the Board finds that tÍre claim is a proper charge against the district but is for an amount greater than is

justly due, tlie Board shall either reject the claim or allow it in tlie amount justly due and reject it as to the

balance.

+. If legal liabitity of the district or the amount justly due is disputed, the Board may reject or cornprornise

the claim.

5. If the Board takes no action on the claim, tfie claim shall be deerned rejected.

if fre Board ailc$.'s the claim in ",vhcie'--r in pert cr c'Jrnpromises åe ciaim and. *e ciaimant accepts the arnsent

allo.rvod or offered to settle the elaim, the Board rnay require the clæmant to accept it in seülsfilent of the entire

claim. (Govemmeni Code 912.6>

ïrc tsoiud or its shaii iransmit to the ciaimant written notice of action iuken or of inuction whicir is
deerned rejection. The notice shali be in the farm set forth in Govemment Code 9i3 ærd strall either bs
delivered or mailed to the eddress stated in the claim or application. (Government Code 913,915.4)

(7118 10118) 7lr9

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2019 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, Califomia 95691

All rights reserved.

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Business and NonÍnstructional Operations

FOOD SERYICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND

BP 3s51(a)

Note: The following policy may be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to U.S. Departraent of Agriculture (USDA)

Memorandum SP 46-2016, districts participating in the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program (42 USC 1751-1769i,

1773\ are mandatcd to adopt policy addressrng {çlinquent meal charges; see tåe sectiou "Meal Sales" below aud the accompanying

administrative re gulation.

Pursuant to 7 CFR 210.9,210.14, and220.7, districts participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast program must

maintain a nonprofit school food service program. Revenues received through the program may be used for the operation or
improvement of the food service program, but nct to construct buildings. Revenues also may not be used to purchase land or
buiidíngs, uniess otherwise approved by the USDA. Authorized expenditures are specified in Education Code 3810L and defined

in the California of Education's



The Governing Board intends that school food services shall be a self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure
program quality and increase cost efFectiveness, the Superintendent or designee shall centralize and direct the
purchasing of foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all food service accounts for the
'istrict.

(cf. 3100 - Budget)
(cf, 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)
(cf, 33II - Bids)
(cf,. 3550 - Food Servíce/Child Nutritíon Program)
(cf,, 3552 - Sumrner Meal Program)
(cf 5030 - Student Wellness)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that participate in the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program
and may be adapted for use by other districts. Pursuant to 42 USC 1776 anù 7 CFR 210.30, as amended by 84 Fed. Reg. 8247,
*€-USDA has established minimum professional standards for food seryice per*effiel directors and granted CDE the authorþ
toadoptmoreflexiblestandardsfordistrictswithaveragedailyattendanceoflessthan2,500.@

iftg
ie"

'SeeCDE'sNutritionServicesDivisionManagementBulletin10.2019
for information about state standards.

TheSuperintendentordesigneeshal1ensurethatall..foodservice@director(s)possesStherequfoeé
qualificatioûs required by 7 CFR 210.30 and California Department of Education (CDE) standards. and

þf, aß[ - StaffDevelopment)
(cf 4331 - StaffDevelopment)

)
BP 3ss1(b)

FOOD SER\IICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (continued)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts participating in tle National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program. Pursuant
to 42 USC 1776, such districts must ensure that food service personnel and other appropriate personnel who conduct or oversee
administrative procedures receive training on administrative practices (i.e., training in application, certification, verification, meal
counting, and meal claiming procedures) at least once each year. In addition, all food service personnel are required to receive
annual training that (1) is designed to improve the accuracy of approvals for free and reduced-price meals and the identification of
reimbursable meals at the point of servic e and (2) includes modules on nutrition, health and food safety standards and methodologies,
and any other appropriate topics as detennined by the U.S. Secretary of Agriculture. The CDE provides online training that meets
these see tåe-CDE s web site.

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or oversee
administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training provided by the eaH.femia

@cDE). (42USC1776)

Meal Sales

Note: The following section may be revised by districts that have one or more high-poverty schools that operate under the federal
meal service provision (42 USC 1759a), which provides brealdast and/or lunch free of charge to all students at the school.

information, see BPIA&3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals.

Meals may be sold to students, district employees, Board members, and employees or msmbers of the fund or
27association maintaining the cafeteria. (Education Code 38082)



Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38082, the Goveming Board may adopt a resoiution to authorize serrring meals to additional
persons other than those listed above- CDE s Nutrition Services Division Management Bulletin No" 00-l l1 states that the Board's
policy or resolution must speciff the means for serving those persons and indicates that using funds from the National School Lunch

or Brealdast Program to serve any nonstudent would be contrary to program goals. The following optional paragaph is for districts

tåat have such a ¡esolution and should be revised to reflect district

In addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, inciuding parents/guardians, voluntesrs, students' siblings, or other

individuals, who are ûn campus for a legitimaîepülpose. Anymeals servedto nonstudents shail notbe subsíótzed
'ny ie<ierai or state reimbursements, foori service revenues, or U"S" Dqrartment oiAgricuiture (USDA) foods.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38084, tfue <üstrict may determine meal prices consistent with the goai of paying the costs

maintaining the cafeterias (exciusive of the costs ofhousing aa<i equipping caieterias or oiher costs determiaod by Board resolution,

which arê paid frtim di3frict fuiits õthCi thãn the Câfetefiã funil, pursuant to Education Code 38100).

of

Students who meet federal eligibility criteria for the reduced-price meal program cannot be charged more than the amounts llsted ln
421JSC 1758 and 1773; see AR 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals. For infor:mation about setting prices for full-price meals, see

42 USC t760 and CDE s Nudtion Services Division Management Bulletin {I$D&SNP46191112-2018.

BP 3551(c)

E'.'|"tl.lrl S.f'PVf f-E l.ipE P Å TTf¡NS /l- A F'F'TE'P f Â E IINTI lennfinr rel{-\L v9þ V!¡a i iVÜ v-¡ Ê¡-vat av¡-uiv^-¡ tvv¡1Úg¡$vs,

Meal prices, as recommended by the Superintendent or designee and approved by the Board, shall be based on

the costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and42 USC 1760. Students who
are enroiled in the free or reduced-price meal progrânl shall receive meals free of charge or at a reduced price i
accordance with iaw, Board poiicy, anrÍ administrative reguiation.

(c7 355: - Free anti RerìucecÌ Price iuieais)

Note: Pursuant to USDA Memorandum SP 46-2016, districts participating in the National School Lunch andlor Breakfast Program

are maudated to have a written and clearly communicatcd meal charge policy which includes, but is not limited to, policy on the

collection of delinquent meal charge debt. Sec tåe accompanfng adr¡inist¡ative regulatiou for additional laeguage fulfilling this

mandate. Pursuaat teE&¡êatio" eed€ 4 9

The Superintendent or designee shatl establish strategies and procedures for the collection of meal payments,

including delinquent meal paym.ents. Such procedures shall conform with BP/AR 3553 - Free and Reduced
Price Meals, 2 CFR 200.426, and any applicabie CDE guidance. The Superintendent or designee shall clearly
communicate these proceduros to students and parents/guard'ians, and shall make this poliey and the

accornpanying administrative regulation available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.

Note: Education Code 49557.5 requires any district that participates in the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program
to ensure that students with unpaid meal fees are not shamed or treated differently than other students. For further
information,seePurgran3*eCDE'sNutritionServicesDivisionManagementBulletinSNP-03.2017@

Pregram te eastrre Èhat sh¡d€Êts witå E .

In addition, Education Code 49557 requires the Board to approve a pian that ensures students eligibie to receive free or reduced-

price meals are not treated differently from other students, including, but not limited to, assurançe that eligible students will not b<

overtly identified by the use of special tokens, tickets, or any other means. For additional language addressing this requirement, see

BP/AR 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals.

28



The Superintendent or designee shall ensure thatastudent whose parenVguardian has unpaid school meal fees or
a student who is enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program is not overtly identified; by the use of
special tokenso tickets, or other means and is not shamed, treated differently or served a meal that difFers from
'\e meal served to other students. (Education Code 49557,49557.5)

Nete: Edu€atiea ee& iee

ideûtified by ee Eâe ef W

BP 3ss1(d)

FOOD SER\rICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FIIM (continued)

þf,, 0a10 - Nondíscriminati.on ín District Programs and Actívities)
(cl, 0415 - Equìty)

Cafeteria Fund

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38090, money received for the sale of food or for any seryices performed by the cafeterias may
to the credit of a "cafeteria fi¡nd" for the district.be into the county

e Superintendent or designee shall establish a cafeteria fund independant ofthe district's general fund.

Note: Education Code 38103 allows the Board, at its discretion and v¡ith the approval of the County Superintendent of Schools who
is responsible for a countywide payrolVretirement system under Education Code 42646, to havs wages, salaries, and benefits of food

either from the district's tundservlce 1 or from the district's cafeteria fund

OPTION 1: The rvages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the district's general
fund. At any time, the Board may order reimbursement from the district's cafetsria fund for these payments in
amounts prescribed by the Board and not exceeding the costs actually incurred. (Education Code 38103)

OPTION 2: The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria frmd.
(Education Code 38103)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. 2 CFR Part 200, Appendix VII and USDA
guidance, Indirect Costs: Guidance for State Agencies and School Food Authorities, provide information regarding allowable
indirect costs that may be charged to the nonprofit school food service account. Also see the accompanying administrative regulation.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that state and federal funds provided through school meal programs
are allocated only for purposes related to the operation or improvement of food services and reasonable and
necessary indirect program costs as allowed by law.

(cf, 3230 - Federal Grant Funds)
(cr 7400 - Management of Distríct Assets/Accounts)

. 1460 - Financíql Reports and Accountabilíty)

29



BP 355i(e)

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONSiCAFETERIA FUND (continued)

Contracts wíth OutsÍde Services

Wifh Roard apprnval, fhe distn'cf ma¡r enter into a contract for food service consultin_g seryices Or management

Note: The following section ts optional. Pursuant to Education Code 451 UJ .5" the districl 1S authorizçd to contract for consulting

iâted manaeeüteni. A' I758. 7 ,.ìçD , 1
t
1

¿ and Education Code 1 n? .5 arrfhnrize
^

¡lictr¡cf underseiïTces 1e sefi/lce
----^:c-lsptrurlltu --,11L1-,--!v¡¡uatlv¡¡o

,.-I
<EU

__-:i_wlr,fl -,-___^lafJpruvar -f^L- ---:¿Lwru_t
f-,----.1

Sei-v'ic€ ul¿1¡¡¿1ËnürË¡fi, cûñipaäy üúalI¿lBtJ ILS
c^^Â

ln one or more of its schools. See the aciministrative for related

(cf, 3312 - Contracts)
(cf, 3600 - Consultants)

Procurernent of Foods, Equipment and Supplies

Note: The foiiowing two paragraphs reflect requAements for districts participating in the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast

Program. Pursuant tc 7 CFR 210.21, districts are required to comply with all requirements for purchasing commercial foo<i products

served in the school meal programs, including those outlined in the Buy American provision. @USDA
Memorandum SP 38-2017 clariñes that a district participating in the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program or any

entity purchasing foo<i on its behaif must, to the maximum extent practicable, purchase domestically grown and processed foods, as

defined. According to {J$Ðå the Memorandum SF4440i-6, a domestic commodity orproducl is deemed to be "substantiallyusing"
domestic agricultural commodities when over 51 percent of the final processed product consists

produced in the United States.

of agricultural commodities

Limited exceptions to the Buy American requtement are described in USDA Memorandun SP 38-20i7. If the district is using one

of these exceptions, it must maintain documentation justitying the exception(s).

pursuant to ECucation Code 49563, CDE is required to make resources'

requirements, and best practices relatcd to the Buy American provision availablc on its web site and to provide diskicts witl related

ULlUn o¡ 4ù -,- ,^,--^a¿lu lJùuvu.

'Fn rlra 
-o-i*.,- 

qvtæ4 ñ-^^+;^-1^1^ f^^rlq ^rr.^Looo4l f4'¡1. ¡roo in cnfinnl ,.rcalc hr¡ fhe utictdnt .t" hV anY entit.v¡ v çÂ¡v ¡¡røi!!Áe¡a! wÃLüiii iii{tviivéiri-r lvUuJ P*¡vi¡+ùv+ ¡vÀ svv 'J -'^- 'z - J --J 
------r

purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic cofirnodities or products. Domestíc commodity or product means

an agricultural commodity that is produced in the United States and a food product that is processed in the United

States substantiall!using agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States. (42 USC 1760;7 CFR

2t0.21)

A nondomestic food product may be prirchased for use in the district's food service progÍ¿Ìm only as a last resoit

when the product is not produced or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and reasonable quantities of
a satisfactory qualit¡ or when competitive bids reveal

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONSICAFETERIA FUND (continued)

30

BP 3ss1(Ð



the costs of a United States product are significantly higher than the nondomestic product. In such cases, the
Superintendent or designee shall retain documentation justifuing the use of the exception.

Nete: Purstraaû+e Feêd aad,4

Furthermore, the district shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural product grown in Califomia before accepting
a bid or price for an agricultural product groliln outside the state, if the quality of the California-grown product is
comparable and the bid or price does not exceed the lowest bid or price of a product produced outside the state.
(Food and Agriculture Code 58595)

Note:PursuanttoPublicContractCode20111,districtsparticipatinginafederally
funded child nutrition program, such as the National School Lunch and/or Brealdast Program, must comply with the federal
procurement standards of 2 CFR 200.318-200.326 nregard to bid solicitations and awa¡ds. Also see BP/AR 3230 - Federal Grant
Funds. Districts that do not participate in such a program may revise the following paragraph.

Bid solicitations and awards for purchases of equipment, materials, or supplies in support of the district's child
nutrition program, or for contracts awarded pursuant to Public Contract Code 2000, shall be consiste,lrt with the
federal procurement standards in 2 CFR 200.318-200.326. Awards shatrl be let to the most responsive and
responsible party. Price shall be the primary consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such
art award. (Public Contract Code 20111)

Program MonitorÍng and Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall present to the Board, at least annually, financial reports regarding revenues
'd expenditures related to the food service program.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide all necessary documentation required for the Administrative Review
conducted by the CDE to ensure compliance of the district's food

BP 3ss1(g)

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (continued)

th federal requirements related to maintenance of the nonprofit school food service account,seruce progfam wl
meal charges, paid lunch equit¡ revenue from nonprogram goods, indirect costs, and USDA foods.

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that have one or more schools participating in the National School Lunch
Program, School Brealdast Program, Seamless Summer Feeding Option, and/or other federal meal program. The st¿te monitoring
process (the Administrative Review) includes a review of district compliance with requirements for federal meal programs, including
a review of resource management in the food service program as provided in the following paragraph. Each district is reviewed at
least once every tiree years. See *e-CDE's nutrition services web site for a current list of documents that may be requested for the
review.

During the Administrative Review, CDE will review district policies on charge accounts, alternate meals, unpaid meal charges, and
for of these

J555 
- Nutrítion Program Compliance)

31



Legal Reference:
EDUCATIONCODE
3 8080- 3 808 6. I Cafeteríø, establíshment and use

38090-38095 Cafeterías, funds and accounts
3 I I 0 0 - 3 B I 0 3 C afeterías, alloc atíon of charges
42 646 Alternate payroll procedure
4 5 1 0 3. 5 Contro.cts for manageruent consultíng services ; reslrictíons
,19490-49493 Schooí breaffist ønd lunch prograrns
495A0-495A5 School meals

Wieæ
49550-49564.5 Meals for needy students, especíølly:
¿{9 5 50, 5 Universa! brcakføst
495 54 Contract þr services
49 5 80-495 I 1. Food recovery pragrsm
F C O Ð ¿WÐ AG NCULTA&S C O ÐE
5 859 5 Preference for Caliþrnta= grown agrícaltural produøs
ÍIEALTHAND S/gErf CODE

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE
20tt-2t02 Responsive bidders
20IlI Contracts
CODË OF REGUIII IONS. TITLE 5
1 5 5 5 04 5 5 5 5 School lunch and breakfast pragrãftts
UMIEpÅrArES CO.DE. TIT.LE 42
l7ll,l7t<Oì l¡haaf f"tønh nrnænmct v'J þv'.vv.

1 77 I - I 79 1 Child nutrition, inclwding:
I 773 School brealrfast program
ÇoDE OF FEpEnÆ, rugGUL-ATIONS. TmLE 2
200.56 Indirect costs, definition
2 00JJA3 1 7-2 00. 3 2 6 Procarement standards
2 0 0.4 0 0-2 0 0. 475 Cost pirinciples
200 AppenCix VII Indirect cost prapcsals
coDE 2F.TEDEF¿L fuÛçL|I¿ITIONS. TITLE 7
2 1 0. I-2 1 0. 3 I Nøtional School Lunch Program
2 2 0. 1 - 2 2 0. 2 I National S chool B realdast Pro gram
250. l-250.70 USDAfoods

Management Resources: (see next page)

BP 3551(h)

FOOÐ SER\rICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FLIND (continued)

Manøgement Resources:
C AL IF O RMA D E PARTME NT O F E DUCATIO N P UB LIC ATIO NS

California Scho ol Accounting Manual
Food Distributíon Pro sram Administrativ e Mønual
Professíonøt Støndørds ín the SNP ønd New Eiríng FlexibíIíty, NSD Mønøgement Bulletín, SNP-10-2019, Aprîl 2019

Pøid Lunch Equìty Requírement and CøIcaløtîon Tool, NSD Management Bulletîn, SNP-12'2018, May 2018

Ctørification fàr the (Iie of Alternøte Meals ín the Natìonul Schoot Lunch ønd School Breøkføst Progrøms, ønd Addítíonal
Guídance on the Eøndling of Unpøíd Meøt Chørges, NSÐ Mønøgement Balletín, SNP-03-2018, Febraary 2018

Storage and Inventory Management of U.S. Departrnent of Agrículture Foods, NSD Manøgement Bulletin, FDP-01-201

January 2018
Unpaid Meal Charges: Local Meal Chørge Policies, Clarification on Collection of Delinquent Meal Payrnents, and Excess

32 Student Account Baiances, NSD Management Buiietin, SNP-A3-7Ai7, '4pril 2t17



Procuríng and Monítoríng of Food Service Manøgement Contrøcts, NSD Mønagement Balletín, SNP-13-2015
elat rtea$onfer ihe L'se efÁltet nate Meals in tlrc Natienal Selrcel Luttelt end Seheel Bt ea6ast Pt eg anæ; Bad ÐebtPelieie&
aædaheHandling ef UnpaídMeal elaerges¡ N!Ð ManagementBalletùz¡ USÐ,A SNP 06 2015; Ma) 2015
Cafetería Funds-Allowable Uses, NSD Management Bulletin, NSD-SNP-07-201j, May 2013
Paiêl Lweh E7HW Pequiremeftt N
Adult and Siblíng Meals in the National Schoo| Lunch and School Brealcfast Programs, NSD Management Bulletin, 00-l I I,
July 2000
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS
FAQs About School Meals
Complíønce wíth ønd Enþrcement of the Buy Amerícøn Provisíon in the Natîonal School Lunch Program, SP 38-2017,
June 2017
Overcominp the Unpaid Meal Chqllenge: Proven Stratesies.from Our Nation's Schools. Sqtæbera4a6May 2017
Unpaid Meal Charges: Guidance and Q&A, SP 23-2017, March 2017
Indirect Costs: Guidancefor State Agencies and School Food Authoríties SP 60-2016, September 2016
gvereernt*g the Ufteafd Me
Unpaíd Meal Charges: Local MeaI Charge Policies, SP 46-2016, July 2016
€en'fi¿ãftee v'i.n aft¿ gï{ere
Fegmary¿916
Discretionary Eliminatíon of Reduced Price Charges in the School MeaI Programs, SP 17-2014, January 2014
Tï/EB SITES
Caliþrniø Department of Education, Nutrition Servíces Divísíon: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu
Caliþrnia School Nutrítíon Association: http : //www.calsna.org
U-5. Department ofAgriculture, Food and Nutrition Service: http://www.fns.usda.gov/cnd

(sn7 3t18) 7lt9

PolÍcy Reference UPDATE ServÍce
Copyright 2019by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, Califomia 95691
All rights reserved.

CSBA Sample
^ ^dministrative Regulation

Business and Noninstructional Operations

FOOD SER\rICE OPERATIONSiCAFETERIA FT]ND

AR 3ss1(a)

Note: Districts that
++Sça)i+\ei€h provides brealdast and/or luuch free of charge to all students a#tåeseheel (i.e., "universal meal service") at one or
more schools pursuant to 42 USC t759a or Education Code 49550.5 should revise the following administative regulation

Also see BP/AR 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals.

Payments for Meals

Note: Stateandfederallaw(EducationCode49550;42USC 1758,1773)requirethatallstudentseligibleforfreeandreduced-price
meals receive a reimbursable meal during each school da¡ which must be the same meal choice offered to noneligible students; see

BP/AR 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals. Califomia Department of Education (CDE) Nutrition Services Division Management
Bulletin SNP-0.#0+503-2018 clarifies that districts thsrefore cannot seryo an altematc meal (i.e., a meal that is different than the

day's advertised meal) to a student eligible for reduced-price meals who does not have the ability to pay or who fails to provide a

meal ticket or other medium of exchange on a given day.

In addition to providing meals at no cost to students who are eligible, the district may offer meals at no cost to students who qualify
for reduced-pricc bcnefits. Districts that choose to eliminate reduced-price meal charges may still claim the meals at the reduced-

lle rate, but the cost difference between the reduced-price meal and the no-cost meal must be covered by the districfs cafeteria

--ifd. rìistriets eaFeheose-to or more inforrration, see the U.S. Deparbnent

of Agriculture's (USDA) Memorandum SP 17-2014.

33



The foltowing section includes ¡ecoinrnendations of tåe CÐE s Nutrition Services Ði-¡ision Manageæent Bulletin and the USDA'S

About Sehccl Meals" cn the USDA's web site end revised to reflect district

With the exception of students who are eligible to receive meals at no cost, students may pay on a per-meal basis

or may submit pa)¡m.ents in advance. The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a system for accuratel¡

recording pa)finents received and tracking meals provideC to each student.

(cf. 3550 - Fcod Ser'¡ice/Child Nutrition Progrem)
,/^î 2 < €a <1",**^- A,f^^! D-^*^*\
lçJ. JJJZ - úøtl.traét ttaçut L tvéruttr)t
/.,f 2<<2 E--., ^--.1 D.,.t.,-,,,,1 D.t-' 

^,r--1.\\eJ. JJJr - L t ç9 øtae /\9Øøç9e L t Lte luLes.r,l
/^! r< EÈ 

^f"-L-:/:^-- 
n.^------ 7^----t:--^^^\

1çJ, )JJJ - tla'lltLl¿Utl I tVtIuú¿ vutrLYtt&rttç,i

^ctodistrictsACministrative parents/guardiarsccntinually notifyl+ha R.eview) reqlrlres*^-i+^-i¡c¡¡rw¡urva úérvr vér s¡¡¡
AL 4should,

str:deeJs u&o

meal payment accounthas a low ornegative balance.

AR 3s51(b)

FOOD SERVICE OPER A.TIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (continued)

A- ccnr-rlin o rn T ISII A's Memorand,.un SP -2-a-20r.7 , the district's policy on delhquent mea! payments must be comm,æicated in wnting 
I

to all households at the stari of each school year- and io households iransferring io the school düring the school year. CDE's Nunition i

Services Division Management Bulletin SNP-03-2017 states thal, at a minimum, districts should use the metlods specified below to I

communicate the district's meal policy.

At the beginning of the school year, and whenever a student enrolls during the school year, parertts/guardians

shall be notified of the district's meal payment policies and be encouraged to prepay for meals whenever possibie.

The Superintendent or designee shall communicate the district's meal payment policies through multiple mêthods,

including, but not limited to:

1. Explaining the meal charge policy within registration materials provided to parents/guardians at the start

'of the school -vear

2. Including the policy in print versions of student handbooks, if provided to parents/guardians annually

3. Providing the policy whenever parents/guardians are notified regarding the appiication process for free

and reduced-price meais, such as in the distribution of appiications at the start of the schooi year

Posting the policy on the district's web site

Establishing a system to notifr parents/guardians when a student's meal payment account has a low or
negative balance

(cf I I I3 - District and School lTeb Sites)
(cf. 5 1 4 5.6 - Parental Notificøtions)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be reviseC to reflect district practice. According to the USÐA's "FAQs About Schooi

Meais," any district that participates in the Nationai Schooi Lunch and/or Breakfast Program and has one or more schoois which use

a system of meal tickets (or tokens, cards, or other similar medium of exchange) may limit tle number of lost or stolen tickets it will
4eplace for students each school year, as long as the limit is set at three or more. However, such a limit may only be established if

4.

5.



the school (1) advises students and parentsþuardians of the district's rules regarding replacement tickets at the beginning of the
school year and/or when applications for free and reduced-price meals are distributed or approved; (2) maintaíns a list of students
who have reported lost and stolen tickets and the number of occurrences for each student; e) G) issues at least one advance
warning to the student or his'fter the student's parenlguardian prior to refusing to issue a replacement ticket; and €) (4) does not
Ceny meals to prekindergarten or younger primary students or students with disabilities who may be unable to take full responsibility
for their meal tickets. Although these requirements apply.only to students who qualiff for free or reduced-price meals, ttre USDA
recommends that districts apply the same limits for students who pay full price for their meals in order to ensure that needy students
are not identified because ofa ticket

AR 3551(c)

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FIIND (continued)

In any school that uses a systsm of meal tickets or other similar medium of exchange rather than an electronic
point-of-sale system, the Superintendent or designee shall develop a process for providing replacernent tickets to
any student who reports hisAer a tickets as lost or stolen. However, whenever any student reports an excessive
number of lost or stolen tickets, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian and may provide
arl alterîative method of tracking meal usage for that student.

In order to avoid potential misuse of a student's food service account by someone other than the student in whose
name the account has been established, the Superintendent or designee shall veriry a student's identity when
setting up the account and when charging any meal to the account. The Superintendent or designee shall
investigateanyc1aimthatabilldoesnotbe1ongtoastudentorisinaccurate,

and shall open anerv account as appropriate+vitþ*ne¡roeeer¡nf
}nåerforastudentwhoseaccountappearstohavebeenmisused

þf, 13a0 - Access to Dßtrict Records)
(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Note: Pursuant to CDE's Nutrition Services Division Management Bulletin SNP-03-2017, districts must ensurc that students who
are approved for reduced-price meals receive all meals that are paid for. Any excess payments must be either carried over or refunded
to the The extends this to also to students for tuIl meals.

Any payments made to a student's food service account shall, if not used within the school year,be carried over
into the next school year or be refunded to the student's parents/guardians.

Unpaid and Delinquent Meal Charges

Note: The following section reflects requirements applicable to districts participating in the National School Lunch andL/or Brealdast
Program and may also be used by districts that do not participate in the program. Pursuant to USDA Memorandum SP 46-2016,
districts participating in the National School Lunch and/or Breakfast Program are mandated to have a written and clearly
communicated meal charge policy which includes, but is not limited to, policy on the collection of delinquent meal charge debt.
Such policy may be consistent for all students or vary by grade lsvel. The following section may be revised to reflect district practice.

Pursr'aÊt te EdrÈ€atiea e iaas
r¡rithin l0 days ef a negative balanee in their ehild's sebeel rneal aeesnnt' Prier te sea4i+rg tåe -e*i{ieatien te tåe parenlguaf,dian;
t&e 4isËie* nrust e-Lar¡st atl eptiens and nret&eds te eet'i$' the stedent fer free er re&¡eed priee ffieals" Th€ disFiet is requi{ed te
*e

dsr{e*€ erÉtent that $e expense
/

AR 3ss1(d)
35



FOOD SERYICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (continued)

At its discretion, tfre district may choose to aiso notifu parents/guardians before the studenf s meai account reaches a negative balance .

The be modificd to reflect district

No later than 10 days after a sfudent's school meal account has reached a negative balance, the Superintendent or
áooi*oo .1'^11 .^ -^dß' +L- -à',{*+to nonanl-l*,onr1åon Þof^*o cæái*- +Lio -n+ifi¡ofin¡ }lra ãic+r.iof oholl evLerrctuvùt4luu itlt¿tt srt trtrLi¡ v Ltiu itluuùtil J tr4vdru ¿u4u40t!- gvAuiú Jvllutt!ts ú¡!J iruli¡¡ú@Lturr- ùuv g!ùttÅvt ù¡¡g¡r v¿u¡súvÈ

aii oltions and mothods io direetiy ce;if,/ thãstudent for free or reduãed-price meals. íf ttr* district is not able to
directiy certif-v the student, the notice to the pareniiguardian shail include a paper copy o{ or an slectronic link
tû, an application for free ûí reduûed-piice meâls ãÍìd the Superintendent oí designee shall contact the
ça-aq*ta,^-,1:^- +^ ^,"L-;^-;^- ^f +L^ -^^1i^^+:^^ lEÃ,,^^+:^^ n^,f- ¿ll{ç,7 (\
lrølv¡l-uËsarg¡4lr tÍ, g¡r!\tgÌêËç Þ-gt/t¡lñùrv¡a ur u¡ç oPln¡v4rlgr¡. \lgswqtroIf"wvp a7JJ, .Jt

seåoei-ffieei{€€s'

The dishet may a-ttcmpt to eollect unpaid school meal fees from a parenVguardian, but shali not use a debt
collector. (Education Code 49557 .5)

N^+^. 'r'i-^ f^rt^..J-^ ^-+:^-ô¡ *^-^-^-L -^¡l-^+- /îTìE -,:¡^-^- :- :+- NL,+;+:^- C-*,;^-- Iìi,,i.i^- tr,fa¡aaaaa¡f El"llatin SÀfÞ-n?-¡:L¡*. ! {'r rVgLtWUË g¡rllgs4l Y'44ét47ts ¡vÀalvÐ v!'L Ësrú(uuv s lLLr alsur!$ru r'lsusÉv¡gvuç

¿vt t.

The Superintendent or designee may enter into an agreemeni -w-ith a sfi¡deni's pareni/gaardian forpa¡nent of the
student's unpaid meai charge 'oaiance over a period of time. As necessary, the repaymeni pian may aiiow the

I - - I -': -queni debt to carry over irrio ihe nexi fiscai year.r¡ru'gçuvçIg(J ur otlll.

The district shall not direct any action toward a student to collect unpaid school meal fees. (Education Code
49ss7.s)

Note: CDE s Nutrition Services Division Management Buiietin SNP-03-2017 requires that the districfs unpaid meal policy conform
with the cost set forth in 2 CFR AS below.

The district's efforts to collect debt shall be consistent with district policies and procedures, California Department
of Education (CDE) guidance, arLó2 CFR 20û.426.The distríct shall noi spend more than the actuai debt owed
in efforts to recover unpaid meal charges.

Note: Pursuant to CDE's Nutrition Services DivisionManagement Bulletins€ÞP46-2€{5+néSNP-03-2017, delinquent debt must
be reclassified as bad debt and written off as an operating loss if it is not paid by the end of the fiscal year in which the debt was
incurred, unless the district enters into a repayment plan with the parent/guardian prior to the end of the fiscal year or the debt occurs
fewer than 90 days prior tc the end of the fiscal year. Federal funds are not available to reimburse the district for bad debt. Dístricts
are required to maintain related records in accordance with 7 CFR 210.9 and 210.15.

AR 3s51(e)

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FUND (eontinued)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the efforts made to collect unpaid meal charges and, if
epplicable, financial documentation showing when the unpaid meal baiance has become an operating ioss.



Reimbursement Claims

ì,Iote: To streamline adminiskation of state and federal meal programs, CDE has deveþed an online Child Nutrition Infonnation
.rnd Payment System which must be used to submit reimbursement claims and to submit and track the status of applications and
USDA food

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of the number of meals served each day by school site and
by category of free, reduced-price, and full-price meals. The Superintendent or designee shall submit
reimbursement claims for school meals to CDE using the online Child Nutrition Information and Payment System.

Donation of Leftover Food

Netei Th, fenenrng seeÈi

by SB 557 (êh' ?85; Statutes ef 2017); autherkes diskiets æ previde "shar-g ebl€s" n'b€re feeé serr iee sta r studene; aûd faeÌ¡ltlr

To minimize waste and reduce food insecurity the district may provide sharing tables where students and staff
may return appropriate unused cafeteria food items to be made available to students during the course of a regular
school meal time. If food on the sharing tables is not taken by a student, the school cafeteria may donate the food
to a food bank or any other nonprofit charitable organrzation. (Health and Safety Code 114079)

(cf. 3510 - Green School Operatíons)

Food that may be donated includes prepackaged, nonpotCIrtiallyhazardous food with the packaging still intact
" {,in good condition, whole uncut produce, unopened bags of sliced fruit, unopened containers ofmilk that are

hediately stored in a cooling bin maintained at 41 degrees Fahrenheit or below, and perishable prepackaged
food if it is placed in a proper temperature-controlled environment. The preparation, safety, and donation of food
shall be consistent with Health and Safety Code 113980. (Health and Safety Code 114079)

Cafeteria Fund

Note: Education Code 380+1 38093 authorizes the Goveming Board to establish one or more cafeteria revolving accounts to be
treated as revol cash accounts of the cafeteria fund.

AR 3ssr(Ð

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFETERIA FtiND (continued)

All proceeds from food sales and other services offered by the cafeteria shall be deposited in the cafeteria fund as

provided by law. The income and expenditures of any cafeteria revolving account established by the Governing
Board shall be recorded as income and expenditures of the cafeteria fund. (Education Code 38090, 3809138093)

(cf 3100 - Budget)
( 

,'100 
- Expenditures and Purchases)

Note: Education Code 3810L, as amended by AÞ 3043 (Ch. 593, Statutes of 2018), permits a district, with approval from
CDE, to utilize cafeteria funds to pay for the purchase of a mobile food facility. However, if the district uses federal
reimbursements from any of the federal child nutrition programs for such purchase, the mobÍle food facility shall only be'



used to support the administration of those federal programs. Mobile food facitities used for any purposes other than to
the administration of lþderal child nutrition ^L^tt -^¿ L^ with cafeteria funds.

The cafeteria fund shall be used only for those expenditures authorized by the Board as necessary for the operatior

of school cafeterias in accordance with Education Code 38100-38103, 2 CFR Part 200 Appendix VII, and the

Caiifornia School Accountine Manual.

Note: The following opiional paragraph Ís for use by districts that choose to provide universal breakfast (free of charge to

all students) at oneìr more schools. Pursuant to Education Code 49550.5, as added by AB 3043, districts-may use cafeteria

funds to supplement the cost of providíng universa! breakfast provided they submit the required certiÍication to CDE. The

requirement to submlt certiflcation does uof apply to any district that provides universal breakfast pursuant to a federally
-,.T!.^-:-^J4qouvt &Eu Provision 1,7, or 3 or the Provision of the National School tunch

With CDE approval, the dístrict may use cafeteria funds to supplement the þrovision of unÍversal

certifying that breakfast will be provÍded to ali studenis at no charge and that any cost above the amount
provided in federal reimbüÍsement v¡Íll be coverÊd by the dísfrict with nonfedei"al funds. (Education Code

4ess0.s)

Any charges to, or transfers from, a food service program shatl be dated and accompanied by a written explanation

of the expenditure's purpose and basis. (Education Code 38101)

Note: The ioiiowing optional paragraph may be revised to refleci districi praciice. 2 CFR Pafi 200 Appendix 'y'II and USDA
guid4nce SP 60-20i6, krdirect Costs: Guidance for Søte Agenciss and School Food Authorities. provide infotuatiorr regardin8

ãllowable indirect costs that may be charged to the nonprofit school food service accoüt. Indirect costs are those that are incurred

for the benefit of multþle progrà*r or objectives and typically support administrative overhead firnctions (e.g., accounting, payroll,

purchasing, utüiiies, janitoriai servicss). Each program or objective iÍrat benefiis from the in<ürecú cost bears a commensurate portion

of the cost. Costs be to the food service aceount if documented.
.{ Ð a<<1 /.,.\¡rI\ JJJr\é,'

FOOD SERYICE OPERATIONSiCAFETERIA FUND (continued)

inriirect costs charged to the foo<Í service program shali be baseci on either the district's prior year inailrect cost

rate as approved by CDE or the statewide average approved indirect cost rate for the second prior fiscal year,

whichever is less. (Education Code 38101)

Note: Pursuant to 7 CFR ?lS.? 2ï0.'t 4 arrdÆ.44220.7, net cash resor¡rces (i.e., all mcniss that have acer';ed to &e nonprofit school

food service at any given time, less cash payable) should not exceed tlree months average expenditures. Ifthere is a surplus, then

accordi.g to USDA guidance, lndirect Costs: Guidance for State Agsncies and School Food Authorities, the district must lower the

price of paid lunches, improve food quality, or make other improvements to school meal operations. CDE's Nutrition Services

b¡tision Management Builetin NSD-SNP-07-2013 provides that the The spending plan deveioped by the dist-ict under such

circumstances must be the CDE.

Net cash resources in the nonprofit school tbod service shall not exceed tiuee months average expenditures. e
€FR"22æ4I(7 CFR 2lA J4 o 220.7)

U.S. Department of Agriculture Foods

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that participate in the National School Lunch Program and receive foods

6pom the USDA pursuantto 42 USC 1755 and 7 CFR 250.1-250.70. CDE is responsibie for orcíering anci distributing USDA foods



for use in California schools. Pursuant to 42 USC 1758, USDA must ensure that foods offered through this program reflect the most
recent Guidelines for Americans.

-he district shall provide facilities for the storage and control of foods received through the U.S.
Jpartment of Agriculture (USDA) that protect against theft, spoilage, damage, or other loss. Such storage

facilities sh¿II maintain donated foods in sanÍtary conditionso at the proper temperature and humidity, and
with adequ¿te air circulation. The district shall comply with all federal, stateo or local requirements related
to food safety and health and procedures for responding to a food recallo as applicable, and shall obtain all
required health inspections. (7 CFR 250.14)

(USÐ¿\) are har¡dleé; stered; ané éiskibr*ted for faeilities rvhiehi (7 êFR 250,14)

ien

l, Stere feeés eFthe fleer in a mafiner te dlew fer aéeqnate ventitratien

AR 3ss1(h)

bo srnvrcr opERATroNs/cAFETERTa FIND (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain inventories of USDA foods in accordance with 7 CFR 250.59 and
CDE procedures, and shall ensure that foods are used before their expiration dates.

USDA donated foods shall be used in school lunches as far as practicable. USDA foods also maybe used in other
nonprofit food service activities, including, but not limited to, school breakfasts or other meals, a la carte foods
sold to students, meals served to adults directly involved in the operation and administration of the food sen¡ice
and to other school staff, and training in nutrition, health, food service, or general home economics instruction
for students, provided that anyrevenues from such activities accrue to the district's nonprofit food service account.
(7 CFR 2s0.s9)

Contracts with Outside Services

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that contract for food service management services pursuant to Education
Code 49554,42 USC 17 58, or 7 CFR 210.16 or consulting services pursuant to Education Code 45103.5, and should be modified to
reflect the of contractsin the diskict see the Board

The term of any contract for food service management or consulting services shall not exceed one year. Any
renewal of the contract or further requests for proposals to provide such services shall be considered on a year-
to-vear basis. (Education Code 45103.5;7 CFR 210.16)

)
A"uf contract for management of the food service operation shall be approved by CDE and comply with the
conditions in Education Code 49554 and 7 CFR 210.16 as applicable. The district shall retain control of the
quality, extent, and general nature of its food services, including prices to be charged to students for meals, ary$



shall monitorthe food service operation througþperiodic on-site visits. The district shall not enter into a contract
with a food service company to provide ala carte food services only, unless the company agrees to offer free,
reduced-price, and fuil-price reimbursable meals to ail eiigible students. (Education Code 49554; 42USC 1758;
7 CFR 2t0.r6)

An¡4 contract for consulting services shall not result in the supervision of food service classified staff by ¡þs
managoment consultant, nor shall it result in the elirnination of any food srxvice classifi.ed staff or position or
have any adverse efFect on the wages? benefits, or other terms and conditions of ømployment of elassified food
sen'ice staff or positions. All persons providhg consulting ser:¿ices shall be subject to applicable emploSãnent

uu¡rciiiir¡ns rciaíc¡i. k) hea:iåi artd saËiy as iisiecl i¡r Ërir¡c¿íi.on Code 45iû3.5. (Eciuea'úon Corie 45iÛ3.5)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf, 35 i5.6 - Crimirual Background Checlesfor Coniractors)
/^{ 2Ãnn î^*.",|+^-t-l
[er. rvw -' wrñúúevfteúf

AR 3ss1(i)

FOOD SERVICE OPERATIONS/CAFTTERIA FUIYD (continued)

(cf. 4 I I 2. 4 /4 2 I 2. 4 /4 3 I 2. 4 - He alth Examínatíons)

{cí 42!2 - Appcintments and Conditions of Employnent)

40



(sn7 3t18) 7lt9

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 20l9by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.

CSBA Sample
Administrative Regulation

Certificated Personnel AR 41t7.7(a)
4377.7

EMPLOYMENT STATUS REPORTS

Note:EducationCode44030.5and44242.5and5CCR80303¡as
requiretheSuperintendenttomakeareporttotheCommissiononTeacherCredentialing(CTC)

when the employment status of a certificated employee has been çþanged as a result of alleged misconduct or while an allegation of
misconduct is pending. Upon notification by the district or other specifred agencies, *s CTC may conduct a review and take an
adverse action against the certificated employee, including, but not limited to, suspension or revocation of the credential.

'rsuant to 5 CCR 80303, the report mustbe made regardless of anyproposed oractual agleement, settlement, or stipulationbetween
ne district and the smFloyee not to make such a r€port. The repod must also be made if the allegations are withdrawn in
consideration of tle employee's resignation, retirement, or other faih¡re to contest the truth of the allegations.

Pursuant to Education Code 44030.5 and 5 CCR 80303, as amended, the Superintendent's failure to make the report of the change
in employment status or to notifu the affected employee of the contents of 5 CCR 80303 would be considered unprofessional conduct
and, if it is determined that the Superintendent refrrsed orwillfully neglected to make the report, hdsbe the Superintendent maybe
for¡nd of a misdemeanor and fined.

The Superintendent shall report to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) any change in the
employment status of a certificated employee who, while working in a position requiring a credential and as a
result of an allegation of misconduct or while an allegation of misconduct is pending: (Education'Code 44030.5,
44242.5;5 CCR 80303)

l. Is dismissed or nonreelected

(cf, 4 1 1 6 - Probationary/Permanent Status)

þf. aI17.6 - Decßíon Not to Rehire)
(cf, 4I I8 - Dismissal/Suspensíon/Disciplinary Action)

2. Resigns

(cf, 4 1 I 7.2/42 I 7.2/4 3 I 7.2 - Resignation)

Is suspended or placed on unpaid administrative leave for more than 10 days as a final adverse
employment action

4. Retires 4L



5. Is otherwise tsnninated by a decision not to employ or reernptroy

(cf, 4 1 1 9. 2 I /4 2 I 9. 2 I /4 3 I 9. 2 I - Professional Standards)

AR 4117.7(b)
4317.7

Etllf IDÍ ftlv'il/fü!ilf14 {i'f! A rnf Te ÞI'ÞÍlEÎ.q l¡n-ii*"o'l\'stvÅ¡ !v Ãrtlgl! ! u4Ã4 vg rú¡ v¡\¡ v \vvr¡s¡¡¡*vs,

(e¡ 5141.a - Chifui,4buse Prevention and Reperring)

This repcrt is not rsquirod when the change in omploymcni status is Cue seieiy to unsatisfactory perfun-rrance

pursriant to F.ducation Code 449-12 or a redrrction in fbrce purs':ant to Edr:catioo Code 44955-44958- (Education
Code 44030.5,44242.5; 5 CCR 8û303)

f?f ¿ 1 1 1 - Ftalo'ntìas /Íttanaìcíanl

þf aÍ i7.3 - Personnel Raductíon)

Note: Educ¿tion Code 4A3A.5 requires the Superintendent to subnit the report to the CTC ï/ithin 3C days ef 1þs change in
employmentstatus.5CCR'80-?03requires+€CTCtoachcv;lecgoreceiptoftherçort
within 30 days of receipt.

5 CCR 80303ras-aseåde4 describcs the contents that mu.st be included in the rçport. The report should be made using a notification
form available on+he CTC's wcb site and attaching relevant documents, evidence, and rnaterials related to the district's investigation
of the misconduct.

'TVhen 
required, the report of a change in employment status shall be srùmitted not later than 30 days after the

employm.ent action. The report shall be made using a form provided by the CTC and shaii include all known
information about each alleged act ofmisconduct by the employee. The report shall contain the name and current
address of the certificated efirployee, name of the district, last school or district assignment, an explanation of the
allegation of misconduct or pording alîegation of misconduct, current contact information for all persons who
may have information relating to the alleged misconduct, and any and all documentation related to the case.

(Education Code 44030.5; 5 CCR 80303)

Uporr a change in employmsnt stafi.¡s as a resi¡lt of alleged misconduct or while an allegatíon of misconduct is
pending, the Superintendent shall, in writing, inform the employee of the contents of 5 CCR 80303. (5 CCR
80303)

(cf, 4 I I 2. 9/42 I 2.9/4 3 I 2.9 - Employee Notífications)

A ¡l¡f ifinnol Þannr*c nf E 
-nl^traa 

lùficnan¡lrrnú
¿ rgu¡Ürv4er Nllrvr lù vr !¡ulrrvJÙÙ rr¡rù!vus4!G

Note: Notification fonns for the in items #1-2 below are available on tåe CTC's web site.

The Superintendent or designee shali submit a report to +h€ CTC, using a form provided by the CTC and attaching
all relevant documents, whenever:

42



AR 4117.7(c)
4317.7

-MPLOYMENT STATUS REPORTS (continued)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 44940, the district must notifu *€ CTC when an employee has been charged in court with a
"mandatory leave of absence offense," defined as a sex or drug offense specifred in Education Code 44940 or a violation or
attempted violation of Penal Code 187 (murder). Also see BPIAR 4118 - DismissaUSuspension/Disciplinary Action. Upon
receiving notification from the district regarding any such offense, *,e CTC will automatically suspend the employee's credential.
Education Code 44423.5 also requires tåe CTC to suspend an individual's credential upon receiving notice that another state has
taken final action to revoke the individual's credential.

I An employee, by complaint, information, or indictrnent filed in court, is charged with a "mandatory leave
of absence offense," defined as a sex or drug offense specified in Education Code 44940 or violation or
attempted violation of Penal Code 187 (murder). (Education Code 44242.5,44940,44940.5)

Not later than 10 days after receipt of such a complaint, information, or indictment regarding an employee,
the Superintendent or designee shall forward a copy of the received documents to the CTC. In addition,
h€lshe the Superintendent or desÍgnee shall report to the CTC any action taken in connection with
extending the employee's mandatory leave beyond the initial period. (Education Code 44940,44940.5)

Note: According to +bs CTC's notification forrr, submission of this notification to +he CTC does not relieve the district of the
obligation to also submit an employment status report of the same misconduct when the district takes disciplinary action resulting in
a rn status.

If the offense results in a change in ernployment status, the Superintendent shall submit an employment
status report in addition to the report of the mandatory leave of absence offense.

2. An employee refuses, without good cause, to fulfill a valid ernployrnent contract, or departs from district
service without the consent of the Superintendent or Goveming Board. (Education Code 44242.5,44420)

Note: EducationCode44242.5giveståeCTCauthoritytoreviewanyoftheviolationsdescribedinitems#1-3belowuponreceiving
notice from a diskict. Since the law does not require districts to report tl.ese violations to the CTC, the district should revise the
following list to identify the types of violations that it will report and ttren ensure consistent implementation.

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee also shall noti$rtåe CTC of any of the following:

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 44242.5, *e CTC will not consider action on the basis of alleged sexual misconduct (item #1
below) unless there is evidence in the form of a written or oral declaration under penalty of perjury that confirrrs the personal
knowledge of the declarant regarding the acts alleged to constitute misconduct.

AR 41 17.7(d)
4317.7

EMPLOYMENT STATUS REPORTS (continued)

1 A complaint filed with the district regarding a certificated employee's alleged sexual misconduct
(Education Code 44242.5)

43



(cf,, 4119.24/4219.24/4319.24 - Møintaíning Appropríate Adult-9tudent Interøctions)

The notice to the CTC shall contain ali of the following information: (5 CCR 80304)

a. Name of the employee alleged to have engaged in the sexual misûondlrct

b. Name, age, and address of each victim of the alieged sexual misconduct

c. A summa4v of all information known to the district regarding the alleged sexual misconduct

d. A summary of the action, if an3', taken at the dishict !e','e!. in respcnse to the ccmplaint cf sexual
mr annnrlr¡nf

(c¡ i3i2.Ì - eampíainrs tancerningÞistrict Empíoyees)
(cJ 4l l9.I l/4219.1114319,11 - Ser-uøl Harq-sstnen!)
þf,, 51a5.7 - Sexual Hørassment)

2. A.n en*ployee's knowing ané s.i,ltf,ui use of schosi records of,student data in connection with, or in irnplicit
or explicit attempts to recruit a student to be a customer for, any business owned by the certifi.cated

ernployee or in which the certifi.cated employee is an ernployee (Education Code 44242.5, M421.1)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

3. An employee's knowing and willful reporting of false fiscal oxpenditure data relative to the conduct of
any educational prograrn (Education Code 44242.5, 44421.5)

4. An ernployee's subversioÊ or attempt to subvert any iicensing examination or thc administration of a

aua^ino*ia¡ lEÃttoq!ìnn (tn¡lp iA)A) < /lA^?Q\
v^É¡¡¡¡¡4i¡V¡¡ \lssverrv¡t vvvv -t aL aL.r,

Legal Reference: (see nert page)

AR 4117 "7(e)
4317.7

EMPLOYMENT STATUS REPORTS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATIONCODE
44009 Conviction of specífied crimes
44010 Sex offinse, definitíons
4401 i Controlled substance offense, definitions
44030.5 Employment stqtus reports
44225 Powers and duties oftke CTC

44 44242.5 Reports ønd review of alleged mísconduct



44420-44440 Adverse actions by CTC against credentíal holder
44932 Causes þr dismissal
44940 Sex offenses and narcotic ofenses; compulsory leave ofabsence
44940.5 Compulsory leave ofabsence
449 5 5-449 5 I Reduction in force
PENAL CODE
187 Murder
CODE OF REGUIÁTIONS. TNLE 5
80303 Reports of change in employrnent status, alleged mísconduct
80304 Notíce ofsexual misconduct

Management Resources:
COMMISSION ON TE4CHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS
Californía's Løt¡ts and Rules Pertainins to the Discipline of Pro_fessional Certifrcated Personnel.2æ-2A19
WEB SITES
CSBA: http : //www.csb a. org
Commissíon on Teacher Credentialing: http: //www.ctc.ca.gov

(11/08 4n4) 7lt9

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 20l9by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, Califomia 95691
All rights reserved.

CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Classified Personnel BP a218(a)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION

Note: The following policy is for use by districts that have not incorporated tle merit system for classified employees pursuant
to Education Code 45240-45320. For procedures applicable to districts that have incorporated the merit system, see BP/AR
4218.1 - DismissaVSuspensíon/DiscÍplinary Action (Merit System).

The following policy is subject to collective bargaining and may be deleted or revised by any district whose collective
l covers classifïed and other action.

The Governing Board expects all employees to perform their jobs satisfactorily and to exhibit professional
and appropri¿te conduct. A classified employee may be disciplined for unprof,essional conduct or



unsatisf¿ctory performance in accordance with law or any applicable collective bargaining agreennento

Board policy, and administrative regulation.

(cÍ. 1312.1 - Compløínts Concernìng Dístrict Employees)
(cf, 4000 - Concepts anú Roles)
{cf, 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Crínínal Record Check}
(cf, 4 1 1 9. I I /4 2 1 9. 1 1 /4 3 I 9. I I - S exuol Eørussment)
(cf. 4 1 I 9.2 I 14 2 I 9. 2 I 14 3 I I 

" 
2 I - Professio nal Standaú s)

(cl, 4141/4241 - Coltectíve Bargaîníng A,greeeæe*'t)
(.cf 42û0 - Classífied Personnel)

rlio¡inlluoq¡ c¡flars ¡l¡o!! l¡o lroca¡l an fha nørlir.r¡!çr. feo{g g¡1{ CifCUnAStanCeS ¡EvCl.Jed and the SeVefity Of,itarÙil'i¡¡¡4¡.Y õLú¡itüÈ Éü¿¡i¡ iif,, uõels vu aEv ltøt atvE4r ¡cLr

the employee's conduct or perforrlrance. The Superintendent or flssignee shall ensufê that disciplinary
actions are taken ín a eonsistent, nondiserirnin*tory manner and are approprietely documented.

(cf. 4030 - Nendísertmínatía* ínEmploynent)
(cl, 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Fîles)
(cf, 4119"1/4219.1/4319.1 - Civíl and Legøl Ríghß)

Discþlinary actÍons may ¡nclude, but are not limÍted to, verbal and written warnings, inYoluntary
reassignment, demotion, suspension without pay, reduct¡on of pay step in class' compulsory leave, and
¡lismiscql

@probat¡onaryclassifiedemployeemaybedismíssedbytheSuperintendentor
designee at ¿ny time prior to the expiraiion of the probationary per¡od.

/^1 )aa Z h-^L-¿^-^^--m^--^--^-. CL-&.^l
1üj. +z rv ' f 1 lruuiívlcø, t/ Í et ttúøttefi. ú.øtu.,

tsP 4218(b)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

Note: Education Code 45 I 13 mandates districts not incorporating the merit system to prescribe, by written rule or regulation, causes

and procedures for disciplinary action against permanent classified emplcyees. Also see the accorn¡lanying admÍnistrative

Permanent classified employees shall be subject to persennel disciplinary action @
nJy for cause as specified in the accornp.anying

administrative regulation. The Beard's éetersrinatien ef tlre sr*ffieieney ef the ear*se fer dise;flinr'' aetien shall

ffi (Education Code 45113)

Procedures for DiscÍplinary Proceedings

Note: The following section should be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code 45113 and 45116, a

permanent classified employee must be given notice of any recommend¿tion for disciplinary actÍon against the employee'

including a time period during which the employee may request a hearing on the charges. See the section "rnitiation and

Notifïcation of Charges" in the accompanying administrative regulation.

Pursuant to Education Code 4511.3, the Governing Board may delegate its authority to determine whether sufficient causc

exists for disciptinary action against classifïed enployees, exciudÍng peace offïcers as defined in Penal Code 830.32, to an

impartial third-party hearÍng officer. Hearings conducted by the Board or a hearing officer are not subject to the procedures

46



used by the Office of Administrativè Hearings pursuant to Government Code 11500-11529. The foUowing section is for use
by boards who conduct their own hearing and should be revised by boards that use a hearing officer.

As amended by AB 2234 (Ch.996, Statutes of 2018), Educafion Code 45113 requires the Board to delegate its authority to
)n administrative law judge in cases involving allegations of egregious misconduct with a minor. Egregious misconduct is

defined as immoral conduct leading to an allegation of a sex offense pursuant to Education Code 440100 a controlled
substance offense pursuant to Education Code 44011, or child abuse or neglect pursuant to Penal Code 111.65.2-11165.6. In
conducting hearings on such matters, the administrative law judge is required to comply with Education Code 44990-44994,
as added AB to the of minor witnesses.

If a permanent classified employee receives a notice from the Superintendent or designee of a
recommended suspension, demotion, Ínvoluntary reassignment, or dismissalo the employee may request a
Board hearing on the matter.

Iftheemp1oyeefailsto@requestahearingwithinthetimespecifiedinthenoticeohthese
@theemployeeisdeemedtohavewaivedhisA€rtherighttoappe*1doso,andtheBoard
may order the recommended disciplinary action into effect immediately.

Ifatimelyrequestissubmitted,ahearingshallbeconductedbytheBoard,

exceptthatoifthematterinvolvesanaIlegationofegregious
misconduct as defined ¡n

BP 4218(c)

FTSMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)
)

Education Code 44932 and involves a minor, the matter shall be referred to an admini5l¡ative law judge
to determine whether sufficient cause exists for disciplinary action against the employee. (Education Code
45113,45312)

(cl, 3515.3 - Dìstíct Políce/Securtg Department)

Tû arty ease iÊsrhieh the Boffdhe
¡n rel;ng Wet pre€edÌ*rd qÌæ$i
&e Bearéshdl afErrnr rircéiry ieÊ,

The hearing shall be held at the earliest convenient date, taking into consideration the established schedule of the
Board eråoadagstreer and the availability of legal counsel and witnesses. The par+ie$employee shall be notified
of the time and place of the hearing.

The hearing shall be held in closed session, unless the employee requests that the matter be heard in an
open session meeting. (Government Code 54957)

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session)

Theemp1oyeeshal1beentit1edtoappearpersonally,produceevidence,and
€

br by legal counsel.

47



TheBoardmayusetheserwicesofitslegalcounse1@inrulingrrponprocedura1questions,
objectionstoevidence,andissuesoflaw.TheBoard@mayreviewandconsidertherecords
of any prior personnel action proceedings against the ernpioyee in which a pæsennel disciplinary action was

ultimátåly sustained and any rãcords th"f,wff" contained in t¡" ernployee's personnel files and introduced intc

evidenceatthehearing.Mh€É*eTheBoard@shal1notbebounclbyrulesofevidenceuseo
inCa1iforniacourts'Inforrnalityinanysuchhearingshal!notinvalidateanyorderordecisionrnade@
by@theBoard.

At any time befure @ s mettcr is fr*dl¡ subnritted to +åe Board. # for
-l ..ta1--,¿rõ-----!,-¿-'.' t- -- L---J--:-_---:r1-¿l--^^-^^-L^.c!L^r}^^-l^-L^^;-^^gã^^-t'l€Ulsl{}n, ffie€{tffip.ldrñüftl 1ÃlË ùUpgi:frÄl€¡t{¡tÃÄ¿ Uf (^le$ÅË,rÃ€g ilrêyr wlül uttt {rut¡¡t{tlrl ul ul{t IJLréú(¿ rtr-r:sæ:$5ttæqt

serve on ihe ernpioyee anii fiie witir tire Board an amende<i or supplementai recommendation oi Pers€rÆel
dísciplånary acticn. if the amended or supplemental recornrnendaticn pnes€É*s-¡ncludes new causes cr
allegations, the e,lnployee shall be afforded a reasonable opporfunityto prepareffi a defense. Any new causes

oi àllegatinns sháll hé dèerned conkovertéd and any objections to the amenrletJ or suppiernenl.äi úauses of
allegation may be made orally at the trearing and shali be noted on the record. 

,,p 4?1 R&fì

DISIvISSAL/SUSPENSIONTDISCIPLIN-ARY ACTION (continue<i)

@Followingthehearing@,theBo¿rrdsha11affir:m,modify,or#rejecttlre
reeere¿e¿ persesael discÍplinary action recommended by the Superintendent or designee. The decision

of the Board shall be in writing and shall contain findings of fact and the pæsena+Aísciplinary action approved,
if an.-' The rlecisinn af the Roard shal! he final.

prepese¿-¿eeis;en'

tlre eenplainant er any lesss pendty; ané aéept tlre balanee ef t*re prepesed deeisien,

d, {f the Bearé rqieets the prepesed éeeision in its entirety; eaeh party shaltr be netified ef sueh aetien

t¡úeing ef additienal evidenee; er nray refer tlre ease te t*re sarne er aneths hearing effieer te take

iftg: lt€

e, {n arr,iving at a deeisien er a prepesed deeisien en the prepriety ef the prepeseé perserrrei aetie

"gaiûst 
the empteyee ift

rvere eenta,ineé in the emplo''eels perserurel {iles artd introdueed inte er4denee at the hearing'48



The deeisien ef the Beard shall be fui writin€ and shall eentain firdings ef faet and tt¡e perserurel astien

BP 4218(e)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSIONiDISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

The deeisien ef tlæ Beard shall be eertified te tlre Superinterdsrt+edesigrree n'he reeemrnended the persennel

islen' lvithin 10 working days of the Board's final decision,
a A copy of the decision shall be delivered to the appet+ant-ertsis,+er employee and/or designated representative
personally or by registered mail.

In cases involving an allegation of egregious misconduct, the ruling of the administrative law iudge shall
be bintling on the dÍstrict and the employee. @ducation Code 45113)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATIONCODE
35161 Delegation ofpowers and dutíes
44009 Conviction of specified crimes
44010 Sexoffense
4401I "Controlled substance ofense" defned
44031 Personnelftle
44940 Leave ofabsence; employee chargedwith mandatory or optíonal leave ofabsence ofense
44940.5 Compulsory leave of absence; procedures; extensíon; compensation; bond or security;+elnris
44990-44994 Testîmony of mínor wítnesses øt dìsmíssal or suspensíon hearíngs
45 I 0 I Definitions (íncluding "discíplinary actíon," "cause")
45109 Fixíng of duties
45113 Rules and regulations þr classífied service in distrícts not incorporating the merit system

45123 Employment afier conviction of sex or narcotics offense
45124 Dísrnßsøl of sexaal psychopøth
45202 Transfer of accumulated sick leøve ønd other beneftts followíng dínníssøl
4 5 240-4 5 3 2 0 Merít system, cløssífied. employees
CODE OF CIWL PROCEDURE
1286.2 Groundsfor vøcatíng decßíon of ørbítator
GOVERNMENT CODE
1 1 5 00-I I 5 29 Admínístrutíve adjudieøtíon
12900-12996 Føír Employnent and Housíng Act
54957 Brown Act open meetíng løws; closed sessíon
EEALTE AND SiUFETY CODE
11054 Schedale I; substances íncluded
11055 Schedub If, sabstances íncluded
11056 Schedule III, substances included
11357-11361 Maríjuanø
11363 Peyote
11364 Opíwn
11370.1 Possessíon of controlled sabstønces wíth aftreørn

Legal Reference continued: (see next page)

BP 4218(Ð
49



DISMISSAL/SUSPENSTONiDISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

Legøl Reference: (eontinued)
PENAL CO,DE,
187 Murder
667.5 Sæoffenders
&Ja.tZ Peøce oJficers empioyed by distict
i 192.7 Vîotent or seríous felony
11165.2-11165.6 ChíkI øbuse or negleeg delínîtíons
WHICLE CO.ÐE
180&8 Schoal hus drivers; disnissal þr sa&4,=rehted cau-ce

WITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1 2 1 0 1 - 1 2 2 I 3 Americans with DísabíIities Act
rÕf tpT nrr-LcIr,LtÍ

I
CSEAv. FoothiU Communit College Dísfrct. (! l? Cal Ann ?nl I 5O I--Er- -'

(2008) No.8200141
CaI.APP'l'h 39i
çl-I lÃ l)/, Cnl Rntv-23â-.LL9.%)\" ' -/

7119

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2019 by California School Boards AssociatÍon, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.

CSBA Sample
Administrative Regulation
50



Classified Personnel

DISMIS SAL/SUSPENSION/DISCPLINARY ACTION

AR a218(a)

¿tt any tlme p+er te tne e¡cp;

ffiiaå
lnYeluntery Suspens

@
Peffiafi€nt elessifieé eñrpleyee ien

ive,

Causes for Discþlinary Action

Note: The following section should be revised to rellect district practice. Education Code 45113 mandates districts not
incorporating the merit system to prescribe, by rule or regulation, causes for disciplinary action against permanent classified
emplóyees. Pursuant to Education Code 45101, sSuch employees may be disciplined only for cause as so prescribed. In-medt

L----Gauses

kr adéitien te any dis$*difying er aetienable ear*ses ethenr4se prevideé fer by statute er by peliey er
r€guletiea ef thiç éiskiet
@Apermanentclassifiedemployeemaybesubjecttosuspension,demotion,
involuntary reassignment, or dismissal for one or more of the following causes:

Note:PursuanttoEducationCode45l22.l,45t23,and45l24,districts@mustnoteæp{eyercontinue
to employ anyone who has been convicted ofa specified sex offense, controlled substance offense, or violent or serious offense
as defînedCesedbe&ir4te*#1, except for employees who have been rehabÍlitated or had their conviction reversed or the
charges dismissed. IÊ ftdditiear Éese éis

Also see AR
4112.51 4212.5/ 4312.5 - Crimin¿l Record Check.

AR 4218(b)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSTONiDISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

þ1. Immoral coûduct=, includingo but not limited to, egregious misconduct that is the basis for a sex

offense as defined in Education Code 44A10, a controlled substance offense as defined in Education
Code 44011, or child abuse and neglect as described in Penal Code 11165.2-11165.6

(cf 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check) 51



(cf 4 1 1 9.24/42 1 9.2 4/43 19.24 - Maíntøíníng,Appropríøte Adalt Student fnkrøctìons)
(cf, 5141.4 - Chílú.Á.bwe Preventíon and Reportíng)

Conduct that constÍtutes a violent or serious felony as defined in Penal Code 667.5(c) or 1192.7(c)

Ê4.

,,

t,3.

Violation of or refuCal to state or federal law or regulstion, distri@ Board @

Unlawful discrimination, including harassment,
ine

; gainst any student or ofher em¡iloyee

{e-{ 4 1 1 9. ! 1 /4 2 1 9 
" 
I 1 /4 3 I 9. I I - S exu a! H arassment}

{cji, 5 1 4 5.3 - Nondíscrùninatíon/Hørassment)
(ef" 5145"7 - Sexaøl Earøssmønt)

policy, or disfrict or schoolproosdura

+.5. Felsiffin€ FalsifìcatÍon of any information supplied to the s€h€€l disti-ict, including, but not limited to,
information supplied ou applicatìon fbrms, employment records, or any other school district recotds'

h6. Unsatisfactoryperformance¡neqetenqa

@
7" Unprofessionalconduct

gS. Dishones_f,

I O Àï^^!^^+ ^f ,{-vz. rrvérvvL -. *üti or absence without leal'e'

e..iû. insubordination'

æ=

l\r( 42lõ(c,'

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

&11.@UseofalcoholoracontroIledsubstancewhi1eondutyorinsuchc1ose
timeproximitytheretoastoaffecttheernployee'sperformanceef

kf. a020 - Drug and Alcoho!-Free Worþlace)
(cÍ, 4112.41/4212.41/4312.41 - Employee Drug Testînþ
(cf 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drag and Alcohol Testíngfor School Bus Drívers)
(cÍ, 4159/4259/4359 - Employee Assístance Progrøm)

EâJ'



h, Poss€sair er in€
areen*relM

€envietien ef a felen''; eenr4etien ef any sex effense made relevarrt by previsiens ef larv; er eenvietien

isæuryese

^ 
tr .^-^^ ,,;+L^.,+ 1^-.,

J.

M

ry
æ12. Destruction or mMisuse of districtproperty'

(cÍ. 4044 - Employee Use of Technologt)

p, \teletien ef disÉi

fr13.Failureto@fuIfiIlanyongoingcond.itionofemploymentincludin5butnot
limited to, maintenance of any license, certificate, or other similar requirønent specified in the

) employee's class specification or otherwise necessary for the employee to perform the duties of the
position'

(cÍ, 41 I 2.4/42 12.4/43 I 2.4 - Eealth Exømína.tíons)
(cÍ, 4212 - Aþpoíntment and Condítíons of Employment)

AR 4218(d)

DISMIS SAL/SUSPENSION/DIS CPLINARY ACTION (continued)

r, nefllsal te take ffC s s

emp+elæen*

Note: Pursuant to the federal Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 1.210l-12213) and the staters Fair Employment and
Housing Act (Government Code 12900-12996), the district has a duty to reasonably accommodate qualified employees with
known disabilities, éxcept when such accommodation would cause an undue hardship to the district. This accommodation is
not for individuals who are not otherwise for the

s14. A physical or mental disabili+l.condition which precludes the ønployee from the proper performance of
hisÆer duties and responsibilities as detennined by competent medical authority, except as otherwise
provided by a contract or by law

( W0 - Nondiscrímínøtìon in Employment)
¡c¡. 4OSZ - Reøsonable Accommodatìon)

53



t. Ur*arvfol éissimiaatien; inelr*éing harassnrent; en the ba'is o{raee; religior*s seed; eelei; natiend eri$*t;

rr,15" Unfa+¡ÉC*Retaliation against any +f-th'epublieperson who,

in good faith, reports, disclosqs, divulges, or otherwise brings to the attention of any appropriate authorit-
any informatíon relative to an actual or suspected violation of state or federal law occurring on or dÍrectly
relatedtothejob@

tç!. rarz.üç¿t>..q.¡+¿tz.i - Cípíí ø¡¡d Legøl Bîgh:rsi

16. Violation of Education Code 45303 or Government Code 1S28 (advocacy of communisnn)

*71. Any othcr A;iure<x üre¡ra+i<x misconduct wirich is of suoh
aq req r!"q+ i+ causes discredit or injury to the district orhis&er the employeets position æple¡læe**ll4ruw Lrl4r rL

An employee shall not be suspended, dísciptÂne{ reassignedo fransferred, dismissed, or otherwÍse retatriated
against soleþ for acting to protect a studen! or for reiusing to infringe on a studentts protected conduct,
w-hen th¿i student is exereisÍng free speeeh or press rights pursuant to Education Code 489Û7 or 4895Û.

(Education Code 48907, 4S950)

(ci 5145.2 - Freeriom of Speech/Expressìon)

AR42i8(e)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCPLINARY ACTION (continued)

No disciptinary action shall be taken for any cause which arose

before the employee became permanent, nor for any cause which arose more than two years before the date of
the filing of the notice of cause unless this cause was concealed or not disclosed by the employee when it could
be roasonably assumed that the employee woulC have discloseC the facts to the diskict. @ducatÍon Code 45113)

lcf, 4216 - Probatíonøry/Permanent Støtus)

l,--InitÍatÍon and Notífication of Charges

€ffipl€J¡ee

The Superintendent or designee shall

file an¡rri#en ¿ny recoilrmendation e+pæsennel for a disciplinary action in wrÍting with the GovernÍng Board.

A copy of the recommendation shall be served upon the ernployee either personally or by registered or certifie/
mail, refurn receipt requested, at the employee's last known address.

Jþe reeemenC#*a+ notice shall, in ordrnary and concise language, ineh#e inform the ernployee of the
?þecific charge(s) or cause(s) for the disciplinary action, the specifïc acts and omissions upon which the

Note: Education Code 45113 mandates the-Beard districts to adopt
procedureswhichcontainprovisionsforgivingclassifiedemployeesawrittennoticeofspecificcharges,@
righ{s' the employee's right to a hearing on those charges, the time within which the hearing may be requestedo and a card or

disciplinary

to to a



action is based, and, if applicable, the district rule or regulation that the employee has allegedly vÍolated.
In addition, the notice shall include the employee's right to a hearing on those chargeso the time within
which the hearing may be requested which shall be not less than fïve days after service of the notice to the

pployee, and a card or paper which the employee may sign and file to deny the charges and request a

-éaring. @ducation Code 45113,45116)

(cf, 41 1 2.9/42 12.9/43 I 2.9 - Emptoyee Notífrcøtíons)

b, ¿\ statsnent ef the eause er eauses frr the perserurel aetien; as set ferth abeve-

e. v\ statsnent eFthe Ereeifie aets er emissíens upen n'hie}r tlre ear*ses are baseé' If a r4elatien ef
ruler petieyr er regeletien e{
Mie*

AR 4218(f)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINÄRY ACTION (continued)

e, rt eard er pafet tlre signkg and filing ef wlúetr shall eenstitete e éemané fer hear*rg and a de*id
efd+eger€efr

€r-\{fair*er

Pxeeet as rrevi¿e¿ + eln;

ift
eeq

a#eris*anee'

Frrceet in eases ef en'rergerÌe
Superifttendent €r éesigrie

ee* ien
wither*t paj- is being eensidered; ttre reasens fer the prepesed dismissal and prepesed irrrnediate

l#

55



FrÉeeet fer a sr*speffii€n i

a*t*spensigtu

@RequestforHearing
N.ote: irn

"¡¡&eq +e+.ie+ ¡if the ¡teÊiee," Ths ¡¡e!ie+ ,ì¡¡âê. delivered 1ts

^D 
/ô1O¡l^\ð,^ -r¿ r ()\élt

DISMISSALISUSPENSTON/DISCIPLINARY ACTIOI\I (continuetl)

eertifieé n*r:' g+ t$s e-Í-treyeels Í¡osÊ e*ee bex; but the e-trleyee #d Éêt e€tÈaE:y reeeit'e *Le ae+ice uÊtil set'erd æe+*s leter, The

emfteyeeefe€ æd isq
*æ+spiq¡ee, As provided in the section 'nrnidation

and NatlÍlcatioa of Charges" abc're, Education Code 45113 requiies that the notice of diseþ!åaary actiaa iaelude the iime
\a'ithi! which a hearing may be requertedn which cpnnot be less than flvc doys after cervice of lüe uot¡cc to flre employee. In
Catifornifl SçÞool Epótpvees AssociatioF v. Livinsston Union Sc4o..oJ Distfictr the appeals court ruled that the district failed
to provide due process to an employee when it deníed the employee the opportunity to request a hearing based on the
employee?s failure to respond within five days after service of the notice. The district's policy had est¿blished the date of
"service of the notice" as the date of mailing but the employee was a l0-mo4th employee who was out of town when the
notice was delivered. The court held that the notice w¿s not "reasonably calculated" to provide an opportunity to timely
request a hearing. Thus, ii is recommended that riisiricts use ihe tiate oíthe empioyee's receþt oithe notice as the date upon
which the

\Mithin @iving the time specified in the notice of tfie recoÍrmendation of persennel

disciplinaryactiond€s€fi#,theemp1oyeemay@requestahearingonthechargesbysigningand
filing the card or paper included with the reeemend*tien not¡ce. @ducation Code 45113)

Any otherwritten document signed and appropriately filed within the specified time limit bythe employee shall

constitute a sumcient notice of appeal the request for a hearing. iveriÊg
the The netieeegappeal request shall be delivered to the office ofthe Superintendent or designee during normal
workhoursofthatoffice.@Ifmai1edtotheofficeoftheSuperintenderrtordesignee,Ít
but must be received or postmarked no later than the time limit s+ate&herein specified by the district- In cases

where an order of suspension ïyithout pay has been issued in conjunction with a recoilìmendation of disndssa!.,

anyrequestforahearingonthedismissa1sha11a1soconstituteffi:€Ma
request to hear the suspension order, and the necessity of the suspension order shall be an issue in the åpp€al

hearing.

tf tne er-ræteyee Ails te Ate
L^-,^ --,^:-,^Å L:^ll^^- -..!-L+ +^ ^--^^t --,1 +L^ D^^-¡ :^=, ^-Å* +L^ -^^.^**-*ã^Á -^-^^--^l --+:^-- :-+^ ^çç--+

iffi€diatelüå

3=-Employment Status Pending a Hearing 4.pp€affii{Èer

@in'€ffyAcIassifiedemp1oyeeagainstwhomarecoü1mendationofpersenneldisciplinary
46iioa has been issued shall refilain orr aciive duty stafus ier*



peadingpendinganyhearingonthecharges,unlessIftheSuperintendentor
designee determines

AR4218(h)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

that @ in*iftg the employee's
continuance in active duty stah* would present an uffeasonable risk of harrr to students, staff, or property. fi&ile
@TheSuperintendentordesigneema¡inwritingordertheemp1oyeeirrrmediate1y
suspendedfromdutywithoutpay @
Mif,€andshal1statethefeasonsthatthesuspensionisdeemednecessary.Thesuspensionorder
shall be served upon the employee either personally or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
immediately aft er issuance.

¡ft arry time Uefere an empleyee's æp

er sspplerental reeesrr eÊdatien pre'ents nerv ear$es er allegatiens; the €*apleyee $hdl be a&ided a
r€asoaabte: eppe iry to p

ies

ine

represente¿ Uy eemsef
Geverrmrent-€ede 1150 s*rall nst appl)'te any strel¡ lrearing befere the Beard er a hear"rg effieer,
¡telther the geard ner e heæin iÊ

b' ¡lJi trearingà shall be lreard by a hearfurg effieer (whe shall be an afternef lieensed in the State ef

tn whieh *re gearé hears ee iftg

is hear¿gy*e geardr Êhe B
AR 4218(Ð

l

DISMISSAL/SUS PENSION/DISCPLINARY ACTION (continued)

57



e, {f t*re appeal is heard by ahearinê e{fieer; hdshe shali prepare * prepeseé éeeisien in a ferrn Èhat

(1) : Âdept the prepeseé éeeisien fur its ætketlt

(2) Re<inee the pssermei aetien set ferth in the prepese¡i deeisien anC adepÈthe baianee efdre
çreso$edæF--r*--- --

{3) Rqíeet a preFoeeé reéed,ien 'É peíseffiel eeÊiet a-Fpre'¿e ihe perssaa€'J: a€tie* se}'#Êbl
*re eeinplainaæt er æ'' lesser peri€Éti'r #ìd âCêFt tlæ balaÍìee ef Êhe preFesed deeisiien,

é, Ifthe Beardrdêetr*re prepesed éeeisien in itg entireJ''t eaelr p#ty sh+li be netifieé ef sud¡ eefien
---.^,7 +L-- D^-irft{f-rrtfftttiü
taking ef adé'tienal eridenee; er ma' refer the ease ûe tlre sarne er ane*rer hearing e#ieer te take

a(

e. h af,riving at a éeeisierr er a prepes€d deeision ert th€ propriety eÊthe prepesed perseaæl a'etien;
iÊgs

wse eentaired in tlre eraple-ree's pssen$el f,l€s aåld ieÉedu€ed iate er4dea€eet the heaf,ing,

ie*

is¡s"'

AR 4218(i)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCPLINARY ACTION (continued)

FrÉe€et fer a suspen$ieft iry

?Ê*sperlsíeÊ;
58



iet

ise

*'ere based; deryite t*re dis-esitien by the eerrts, If di'nrissal is reeenrffienéed aûé Bfthelé; at ernpleyee
rvill net be reenrpleled er eempensated fer tlre time he/she was seryended rrdess etherwise reqr¡ireé by

o-=--compulsory Leave of Absence

AR 4218(k)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCPLINARY ACTION (continued)

P'mp+elees eharged liÉith e "m

4æeq

be plaeeêirrurrediately en eemptrlsery le+ve ef absffiee Bnder t*re teffis ané eenditieas steted belewi
@ - se

Note:
in

W

tate law requires
that classified employees in merit system districts and certifïcated employees be immediately placed on compulsory leave of
absence following conviction for certain offenses specified in Education Code 44940, and gives districts discretion to place
such employees on leave for other specified offenses. Although existing state law does not explicitþ provide for application
to classified employees in nonmerit system districts, such districts have authorify pursuant to EducatÍon Code 45113 to
establish causes for or dismissal. The section be revised to reflect district



i

netdte *e éispesiÊiên e

gerrmissien te trave ee lrc
IâsÊdilmisrcdi *eæryI

gay &¡ring the €ofiær*tr¡€ir/ ffiseffii€Ê i

IT*^- r-^:-- :*f^--^,r L-, !---, ^-€^-^^*^-r *L-+ - ^l--^!S:^,¡ ^*-Ë^-,^^ !^-- L^^- ^L--^^.¡ ..'i+L - tlmoa¡Iolan;ulru[ rtgs5 lltllr¡ttlçt¡ ttJ r4w Eutul!út.llsxl aq4r 4 L¡4ùùutÉu gultruJçç [4t ugv4 LEG!S,Es rtru & Écus4]v¡J

åeave of absenee offenserr the Super'rnÊendeni or desígrlee shaü i¡-n¡-nediaieiy piaee the empioyee olr a ieeve
of absence. A mandatory leave of absence offense includes:

Any sex offense as tielineei in Education Cocie 44tliu

Vioiafion or aftempted violation of Pena! eode 187 (murder or affeñpted mu-rderi

Any offense involving the unlawful sale, use, or exchange to minors of controlléd substances ¿s listed
in Heaith anri Saiety Code 11û54, iiû55, and iiû56

AR42180)

DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION (continued)

The Superintendent or designee may place on an immediate compulsory leave of absence a classífiel
emplo-vee who is charged with an n'optional leave of ¿bsence offensero' defìned as a controlled substa¡lc.
offense specified in Education Code 44011 and Health and Safety Code 11357-11361'11363,113640 and
1l?7ll 1 ov¿.anf qc if ralqfos fn rnqriirrrnr rrrê.r¡qfinp newnfp nr fpfr¡hr¡¡lrna¡nnqhinnls,

An employeefs compulsory Ieave for a mandatory or optional leave of absence offense may extend for not
more than 10 days after the entry of judgment in the crimin¿l proceedings. Ilowevero the compulsory leave
may be extended if the Board gives notice, within 10 days after the entry of judgment in the proceedings,
that the employee wfi be dismissed within 3û days from the date of service of the notice unless the employee
demands a hearing on the dismíssal.

,11949,5,

fte gearé rftaù'€r*end arì effifteyee

in

.Þ

3.

dã



(3te0 6/94) 7ne

Policy Reference LJPDATE Service
Copyright 2019 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.

6l-



62



EDPI #19I5

California State University, Chico
School ofEducation

Hamilton Ciry Unified School Disrrict
Paid Intemship Agreement

This agreement is between Hamilton City Unified School District ('District') and California State University,
Chico ('University"), who may be referred to collectively as the parties. The'District is authorized under
Education Code 44320 et seq., to cooperate with institutions of higher education in providing training and
experience to credential candidates who hold an intern credential, or are participating in an alternative paid
internship position ("Paid Intern'). This Agreement describes and confirms thõ expèctations and
responsibilities of the Parties regarding the Program.through which University students who hold an intern
credential from the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing, or are participating in an alternate paid
internship position ('?aid Interns') will gain experience in the public school settitrf. Uniu"rsity employs one or
more experienced credentialed teachers, administrators, or doctoral candidates who have agreed to plovide
direct classroom supervision and support to Paid Intems and Local Support Teachers. Such individuals may be
referred to below as Untversíty Supervisors.

I. TERM OF TFIE AGREEMENT

A- This Agreement shall remain in effect for a term of tlnee (3) years beginning August 7,2019 and
ending July 31, 2024 unless terrninated sooner. Eitherparty may terminate this Agreement on 30
days' written notice to the otherparty.

II. RECITALS

A. Universþ operates a program for the education and training of candidates pursuing a Califomia
Preliminary Education Specialist (Mild/lvloderate and Moderate/Severe) Teaching Credential, and
Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential orPreliminary Single Subject Teaching
Credential with English Learner Authorization @LA) and is accredited by the California
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) with approval to offer intem options in these
programs.

ru. CTC REQUIREMENTS FOR SUPPORT AND SIIPERVISION OF INTERN TEACIIERS

A. In20l3, the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) adopted policies that specify
the number ofhours of general support and supervision, as well as additional specific English
Learner support and supervision, which must be provided to Paid Interns. The regulations
(California Education Code $44321;5 Cal. Code Reg. g 80033) u/ere approved and made part of
Iaw effective 2014.

B. Underthe approved regulations, the University and District must:
1. Identif¡á Local Support Teacher or other äesignated individual who meet the CTC's specified

criteria prior to a Paid Intern's start date.

2. Provide a minimum of 144 hours per year (T2hoursper semester) of support/mentoring and
supervision must be provided to each Paid Intern including coaching, modeling, and
demonstrating within the classroom, assistance with course planning and problem-solving
regarding students, curriculum, and development of effective teaching methodologies.

{0t-23-Zgt9l page L of 7
BOíP&CS/Contracts/Student Placements/Placement Templates

63



EDPI#19I5

a. A rninimum of ti¡ro hours of support/rnentoring and supervision rnust be provided to an

intern teacher every flwe instructional days,

3. Provide an additional 45 hours per year (23 hours per semester) of support/mentoring and

supervision specifîc to meeting the needs of English Learners is required for a Paid Intern who
enters the program without a valid Engtish leamer authorization listed on.a previously issued

Muttiple Subject Single Subject or Education Specialist Teaching Credential or a valid
Englistr Leamer Authorization or Cross-Cultural, Lang:.:age and Academic Development
/á'rT Â fì\ {- a*i€ina¡a ''l-ho orl.li+i^-o ! trt^rr*¡ nf c¡¡ann*l ^o* La -* trirl-ã lrr¡ ttrrs rcc¡lenlial
\a/iJj ilirl ieú¡ ¿¡i.¡v{¿LV" ¡ ¡¡! 4qu¡a¡w¡¡44 ¡¡v4¡r v¡ esyl/wa L vÉ¡¡ vw }¿rv t ¡sús

FrûgÍaäi aäd,'or ihÊ distiiet employed Local Si;ppori TeachEr. The individual(s) prcviding this
support must hold avalid ealifornia Teaching Credential with a valid English Leamor
llulncnzaüon or uross-uuttural Language aruÍ Aca<íernic Deveígpment (CLAÐi Ceriificate.

â. A mfurimuur ,:f onc hour of su¡qportimcntoring and supervísion spccific to Englisli
Learsers nrusú be provided to the Paid Intern every five instr.uetional days-

b" More inforrnatian regarding the fypes of aetivities that co'æt torryards these support
' hours may be found at

htrp ://wwb.csuchicaedu/so e/documents/Intef, x%o20 Checkli st.pdf-

4. As per California Education Code section 44462,the site must meet the minimum salary

specí{ications for an intern and may r.-duce the intern's salary by up to one-eighth to offset
intern support.

ry. DISTRICTAND/OR SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORRESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Ðistrict will subrnit to Universif's Schoo! of ECucation a School Dßtrict Letter of Intent to Híre
(Exhibit A). Visit University School of Education's websits http://www.csuchico.edu/soe/ for
more rnformaJion.

B. District will provide each Paid Intern with a certified, experienced district-employed Local
Support Teacher who will work collaboratively with the University Supervisor to support the Paid

Iffem in achieving competency in the teaching performance expectations prior to the Paid Intem's
first day as a teacher of record. District will provide documentation to the University of
appropriate credentiaiing oidisirici-empioyed Local Support Teacher as needed. The Local

Support Teacher must:

1. hold valid clear or life Califomia teaching credential and valid English Learner Authorization
that authorizes them for the subject and services they are providing (credential subject area

must align with the subject area being pursued by the intern; teachers with preliminary
credentials are ineligible),

2. have a minimurn ofthree years of successful K-l2teaching experience,

3. be recognized and recommended by the site administratof as an qualified and effective

teacher,

4, be an effective communicator and collaborator wjth other professional teachers, and

5. commit to creating a di.verse, democratic, and socially responsíble society in which every

student is valued.

(01-23-20!9ì.page2 of 7
B0)lP&CS/Contracts/Student Placements/Placement Templates

64



EDPI #I915

C. District will identifli a district-employed Locai Support Teacher, and will complete rhe Local
Support Teacher Information Form (Exhibit B). Form will be submiued to University's School of
Education prior to the Paid Intem's start date.

D. District will provide newteacher orientation, on-going support and other clinical/professional
experiences for Paid lntems teaching within the District under the supervision of a district-
employed Local Support Teacher.

E. District will provide release time and compensation for the Paid Intern and Local Support Teacher
forparticipation in District group/regional group meetings and professional development activities
including time to observe other exemplar teachers teaching in their classrooms as per section III.B.

F. Distict will pay University a sum of $1,500 per semesterper Paid Intem.

G. Distict wilt immediately notiff University ifthe District has knowledge of or suspects any
professional or ethical violations by a Paid Intern. University will cooperate with District in any
investigation concerning the reported violation.

H. Disfrict will instruct Paid lntem in school policies regarding child abuse reporting, sexual
harassment and professional conduct.

I. District, in conjunction with Universþ's School of Education, and in compliance with CTC
requirernents, shall develop and implement an appropriate professional development plan for the
Paid Intem. District will advise the Paid Intern in developing an individual academic program plan
for completion of the credential program within two years, as determined by the issuance date of
the Intem Credential and meetthe requirements forthe preliminary credential being sought.

J. Support the completion of the Intern Requirement Checklist, and in consultation with the School
of Education, develop and implement an appropriate Professional Development Plan for the intern,
in compliance with CTC requirements.

K. District will notify the University of any changes in employment duringthe intemship;

L. Release the intern from employment if the School of Education determines that the terms of the
intemship are not being met.

M. District will review details and pre-requisite requirements for becomíng a Paid Intern found at
www.csuchico.edu/soe/intern" and verify that the proposed teaching position:

i. is in a public school district or public charter school;

ii. is a regular teaching position authorized by the standard credential which the credential
candidate is pursuing;

iii. does not displace any certificated employees in the school district;

iv. is at least 50Yo of afull-time position;

v. is appropriate for the subject matter competence of the credential candidate;

vi. is supported by the local bargaining unit representing district teachers;

vii. is hired through analternative authorization to teach while the Intern Credential is being
processed, if necessary; and

viii. is assigned a reasonable teaching load for a teacher- in-training, and protected from
extracur:ricular and case-overload demands.

(OL-23-2019) pase 3 of 7
BOX/P&CS/Contracts/Student PlacementsÆlacement Templates

65



EDPI #1915

V. {.INIVERSITY DUTIES

A. Universify wili work coliaboratively with the District's Human Resource Department, School Site

¿rdministration, anci staif in ihe assignment of the Faid Iniern placement.

B. lVhere required, University wiil guarantee that Paid [ntesrs ha*¡e naet California Commission for
Teachei'Credentialing {CTC) requirements for ai-¡ Intei¡i Credential (Certificate cf Clearanoe, Basic

Sküts subject maiter competence, U.S. Constitution) and Universify requir"ements (sa3.isfactory

compietion of,cowse work that meets the CTC pre-service requirement, a copy of the districi cffer
of employment) prior to recommending the candidate for an lntem eredentiai.

(1 !l-l--,---^i+., --',i11 ^-^',iÃ^ ^ Å^.^-i^+i^- ^f +leo ^^!'roê< tn lra ¡nmnla+a¡l r¡¡ifhin fr¡¡n wcqr< hr¡ fhe P¡irlv. v¡¡¡rw¡ú¡sJ vvr¡^ l/¡vvrsv È s!Ú!À¡íg^vr^ v^ u¡þ vvdsvg !v vl wv^.^l/

lnæm, a plan for tåe compl"Jion of the pre--seliee or other cllnicai trainung ineluding shrdent

teaching, and guidancc rcganding thc complction of othcr requirements nooossary forthe
preliminary cr,edential, if applicable ;

T\ TT-Ìrro-oif., "*ril! occiæ o Tl*itro.oiJ-r, Qrrnen¡iqnrrx¡ha rx¡i!! nhcan¡c the Pairl Tnfe.r'nts nn-sífe teachinø Zî-ù- lJ¡i¡Tçi,)¡LJ VIit¡ Cùùió¡i 4 V¡¡rVWiÞ¡aJ ùqPv¡iiùv¡ vv¡iv' ir¡¡¡ vv-ùw¡iw ú¡¡v ¡ úi-

least four times during the semester(s), submit written observations, review lesson plans, and write
'^ C-^1 :--^l--^¿:^-a Lfita.l ¡tv¿luaLlull.

E. Provide supporf and supervision assistance with T?hoursof support/mentoring and, ifnecessary,23

hours of additional English Learner training (required if intem does not already hold an English

Leeneer .À^uthorizatlon) sach acedemic temr.

F. University Supervisor wiii confer reguiarly with District and site administration and district-
employed Local Support Teacher through meetings, telephone calls, and/or e-mail.

G. University will immediateiy notify appropriate District and site adminisfation if University
administratio¡l has knowledge ,:f or su-spect-c any professiona! or ethieal violafions by a Paid Intern-

Ðisûict will cooperate'with Universþ in any investigation concsrning the reported violation.

H. University will guarantee that the Faid Intem ancÍ the ühiversity Supervisor have appropriate änger
printing and background check clearance,

L University will instruct Paid Interns inCalifornia Depmtment of Edacatíon ChíldAbuse
Identifr catíon & Reporting Guídelínes "

J. For each Paid Intern District employs, University will invoice District in December, forthe fali
semester, andWay,íor ihe spring semester. Ðisirict wilí pay universþ witÏiín 3û days of receipt 'cf
invoice.

VI. DISTRICT DISCRETION

A. It is at the sole discretion of the District to hire a University candidate for a Paid fntem position

and to terminate the assignment in accordance with District policies and procedures. The District
witt notify the University of any review that could rEsult in termination. The Universþ will
notify the CTC to withdraw the intem credential of a Paid Intern who is terminated by the District.

vII. LIAB ILITY INSURA}I CE &, WORKERS' COMPENSATION

A. The University shall take out and maintain a "claims-made" policy of general liability and

professionat liabilify insurance (including personal injury with limits not less than $1 million per

ioss and damage to properiy of others up to $5,00û per incident), with extended reporting period

of three (3) yea^rs, rovering PaiC Intems, and naming District as an additional named insured under

(0L-23-2019l, page 4 of7
BOI(/P&CS/Contracts/Student Placements/Placement Templates

55



B

EDPI #I915

such insurance policy or policies. Further, University agrees to maintain professional and
comprehensive general liability insurance with no exclusion for molestation or abuse at a
minimum of Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence and Twenty Million Dollars
($20,000,000) in aggregate throughout the course of this Agreement.

Further, University shall provide written notice that should any of the above described policies be
cancelled before the expiration thereof, notice will be delivered in accordance with the policy
provisions. University also agrces to maintain statutory Workers'Compensation coverage on any
individuals considered as employees of University working at District pursuant to this Agreement
at all times dwing the course of this Agreement.

C. University shall provide certificates evidencing all coverage referred to in this Section within
thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement and thereafter, on an annual basis. If the coverage
is on a claims-made basis, Universþ hereby agrees that not less than thirty (30) days prior to the
effective date oftermination of University's current insurance coverage or termination of this
Agreement, University shall eitherpurchase three (3) yeartail coverage per claim orprovide proof
of continuous coverage in the above stated amounts for all claims arising out of incidents
occurring prior to termination of Universþ's currsnt coverage or prior to termination of this
Agreement, as applicable, and provide District a certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage.

D. The University is permissibly selÊinsured through the State of Califomia for automobile liability.

E. The District shall maintain automobile liability, general liability, workers' compensation and
errors and omissions liabilþ coverages for themselves and their respective employees. Errors or
omissions liability coverage shall include coverage for negligence relating to alleged sexual
misconduct and shall be on an occurrence basis. Automobile liabilify coverage must apply-to
owned, non-owned and hired automobiles. The required coverage may be provided by way of
adequately documented individual or pooled self-insurance.

F The District shall be named as an additional insured or coveredparty on the liability coverages
maintained by the University, and such coverages shall be primary to any coverages.maintained by
the District. Limits of liability for each fype of liability coverage shall be at least $1 million per
claim per occuîence/ $2 million aggregate.

G District shall maintain workers' compensation coverage applicable to its employees, including
Paid Interns.

VM. INDEMMTICATION

A, University shall defend, indemnify and hold District and its officials, employees and agents,

harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury
or damages arising out of the per{ormance of this Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liabilit¡ loss, expense, attorneys'fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by
or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of University, its officials, agents, or
employees.

B. District shall defend, indemnify and hold University, its officials, employees and agents, harmless

, from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or clairns for injury or damage
) arising out of the performance ofthis Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such

(01-23-2079'lpage 5 of 7
BOI(/P&CS/Contracts/Sh¡dent Placements/?lacement Templates

67



EDPI #I915

liabilif, loss, expense, attomeys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or resr.llt
from the negligeni or intentional acts or omissions of District, iæ offïcials, agents, or employees

IX. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

A. N.athing contained in dris Agreement shali be deemed or roilstrued tc create e joint venture,
prtnership, principal-agent or empioyment relationship between the parties and neitherparty shail
have the authority to bind the other parfy for any purpose.

B. This ê.greement and the rigÉrts and obligaticns ofthe paråies shall be gaverned and canstrued by
the laws of the State of Ca-lifomia" Anv la-ws¡-tit concemins or arising out of this Agrçement shall

venuejntheço.ung¡whçtethe-Dj$r'ctjs to-c=ated. -

C. This Agreernent supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandíngs
befween the parties, both oral and written, with respect to its subject matter and constitutes the
eomplete agreement and under.sr-anding bet.w.een the parties, unless modified in a writing exeeuted
by both parties.

D. In the e.¡ent of a dispute between the parties arising frorn this Agreemen! the parties agree to
mediate the dispute before initiating litigation. The Parties agree that with regard to any dispute or
claim related.to this Agsement, pior to the inítiation of a lawsuit or other legal actior¡, they shall
and must, in good faith, submit the clairn or dispute to mediation with any mut.ualiy agreeable
neutral. The costs of the neutral will be split equally between the Parties. The prevailing parfy
shall be entitled to recovery from the losing parfy the prevailing party's reasonable expenses
(attorney fees and costs) incurred in the lawsuit or legal action as allowed by law.

E" If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, that provision
shail bç amendedto achieve as nearl;r as possible the same effest a.s the original provision, and the
remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

No delay or failure by either parly to actin the event of a breach or default hereunder shall be

construed as a waiver of that or any succeeding breach or a waiver of the provision itself.

G- This Agreement may be executed in any number of eounterBarts, eaeh of which shall be an

original as against any party whose signature appears and all of which together shall constitute one

agleement.

(07-23-2019l. page 6 of 7
B O)íP&CS/C ontracts/Student P laceÉents/Placement Templates

F

68



EDPI #I915

X. NOTICES

Any notice required to be given pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be sent first class mail to the following addresses:

For the University: For the Cornmunity OrganizatÍon:

Califomia State University, Chico
Director of Procurement & Contract
Services
400 W. lsSt.
Chico, CA95929-0244

Hamilton Cþ Unified School District
Jeremy Powell Superintendent
620 Canal Street
Hamilton Cify, CA 95951

XI. THIS .AGREEMENT may at any time be altered, changed, or amended by mutual consent of the parties
in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by and on behalf of the parties hereto, the day
and year first above written.

CALIFOR¡IIA STATE {IMVERSITY, CHICO IIAIVtrLTON CITY I]¡IItr.IED

By By
Deborah Summers, Associate Dean
College of Communication and Education

By
SaraRumiano, Director
Procurement and Contract Services

Date

(OL-23-2O!91 page 7 of 7
BO)VP&CS/Contracts/Student Placements/Placement Templates

Title Superintendent

Date \e

69



Exhibit A
LETTER OF INTENT TO I{IRE FROM DISTRTCT

LefÉer m¿¡sf he preoafed on diçtr,íçIllEllúeEbsad,-[,etters that are noû orieiral or do not follow this
temp¡aÉq,Ei¡I qqt-bç accented.

rlATF.

fìr Palra¡¡ø T¡rc*acn¡ fìiranfn+
J BOIVJVI¡I

ùUllut ! lrl litla¡t éLlul¡
ñ-l:f^-:^ Q+^+^ T T-:., -^ih, llLi^^væÁÀrJllsa slglg U¡XYg¡¡{ryr aJgLU

Chico, CA959294222

SIJBJECî: Intentto Hire Paid futemTeacher

This leite¡ verifies that this dislrict íntends io hire a Paid Intern.

Paid Intem name:

o^L^^l ^:¿-- eÞS csde:

^ - -L -' Position filil-time or perceni of fr¡li-time:LUUII|Jv;

Credentiai sought: tr Educatiou Specialist tr Muitiple Subject tr Single Subject

Subj ect(s/Sp ecialization(s) or úself-contained classroom

î1--Å^ !^-.^!/-\.\J¡4Lts r,nvçr\sJr. tseginning date: Endins date:

(Irtote: Endíng døe caltnot be afier the term ínwhích the Paíd Internwíll complete the credentíal prograrn)

The Ðisirict anci ihe Universiiy wiil coiiaboraie in füe suppori and perforrnæce assessment ofthe Paid ínien-r- ihE
Faid Intern and the hiring schooi district have verified futfillment of the folloryi-ng Commission on Teacher
Cre<íentiaiing requírements for an intern Credentiai, as outiine<Í in tÍre Paid Iniernship Âgreement.

School Site f nformation

LegalName of School Site:

Ã. r rl1^ ¡ni o oÅ Q^h^^l o i+o Â ¡l-i- i ctrafnr NTam a an¡l'Filla.

Street Address

City" State, Zip

Sincerely,

Human Resources/Personnel Director Signature

Hr-rman Re-sourceslPersonnel Director Name

Phone Email:

January 2019
BOx/P&Cs/Contracts/Student PlacementslPlacement Templates

70



Exhibit B

LOCAL SUPPORT TEACHER INT'ORMATION FORM

Local Support Teachers are dedicatedprofessionals who work closely with University Supervisors to
help Paid Interns become successful teachers by providing supervision, guidance, and instruction as

described in the District andlor School Administration Responsibilities of the Paid Internshíp
Agreement.

Please complete this form and return to the prospective intern candidate.

Local Support Teacher (LSÐ Name:
Must have a least three years of teachíng experience-

LST Responsibilities:
1. Meet with the intern and University Supervisor at the beginning of the semester to create a

cooperative plan for fu lfilling each party's responsibilities.
2. Support the intern a minimum oftwo hours per five instructional days and a minimum of 72

hours each academic term in a variety of content areas, as verified on the Intern Requirement
Checklist. This plan should include a schedule of:
a. classroom visits and observations,
b. conferences with intem (and with University Supervisor when requested), and
c. other training as needed.

3. Provide an additional 23 hours of suppor"t each academic term regardine English learners" if
required (this is in addition to the T?hours of support required each academic term; see Intem

, Requirement Checklist).
' 4. Schedule additional time with the intern as needed. Be available to provide assistance and

answer the intern's questions.
5. Write and submit at least two observation reports of the intern's teaching during each semester of

the internship. Require written lesson plans; discuss and approve plans before the observed
lessons are implemented.

6. Understand the aims, structure, andprocedures of the professíonal education progam.
7. Demonstrate willingness to work with School of Education faculty via orientation sessions,

three-way conferences, and ongoing communication.
8. Introduce the intern to members ofthe local school community and acquaint the intern with school

regulations and procedures.

DistrictName:

School Site Name:

School Site Email: Phone:

Current grade level assignment: Years at this level:

Current subject matter assignment:

Total years of teaching experience: _

January 2019
BOx/?&Cs/Contracts/Student Placements/Placement Templates

Page 1 of2

7T



ExhibitB

Credentials/Certifïcates held (check all that applÐ:
Prelímínary credentials 6re not perîníttednor'do they quaffifor a Local Support Teacher.

tr ùIuitipie Subject

ñ Sinolp Srrhient SrrËienf Areq¡rcl'

l-l Education Specialist Specialization:

ü Errgiisia Learner (Ei,i Á,uthonzatiorifpe: -_-
C.T C Credential Doc';aaent N,:mbeds):

Suppiementæ'y c'r Subject ivlafier Authorizationlsi:

Is your credential ClearfLife? tr Yes nNo

F{iehest de€ree held: l-l Bae!:elor's I lvlaster's I Doetorate---9-----

Have you previously served as a Local Support or Cooperating Teacher? ú Yes

?Ieasrdescribe yourprevioussnpervision experience, if any:

trNo

b-:l r r arraru lrltem r\amc:

I have read and agree to fulfill the Local Support Teacher ResponsibÍIíties as outlíned Ín the Paid

fnternship Agreement and as detaÍIed above.

Signafure:

Date:

January 20i9
BOXPeCs/Contracts/Student PlacementsÆiacement Templates

72



Exhibir C

P*id fnfern Renrri rements Checklist

1. Paid Intems complete the same program and meet the same requirements as regular credential
students, except that the teaching practicaare completed as an employed classroom teacher.

2. Before seeking a Paid Internship, students must meet all of the Commission on Teacher Credential
(CTC) admission requirements including acceptance to Graduate Studies and to the appropriate
credential prograrn, exams, pre-service requirements, and prerequisite courses (see below). These
requirements are determíned by the CA Education Code and the CTC; there are no exceptions.

3. Paid Interns must seek employment and complete the hiring process themselves - the School of
Education does not find intem positions. To qualifu for a teàching practicum, the studørt must be
hired by the school district as a Paid Intern, not as a long-term substitute or on any other
authorization.

4. Permission of the Intem Advisor and Director ofthe School of Education are required when applyrng
for an internship, which must be satisfactory for a teaching practicum experience. It is the student's
responsibility to meet with the Intern Advisor to verify that all requirements are met (see below).

5. A paid internship requires an Intem Credential,granted by the CTC. Before beginning employmen!
the Paid Intern is responsible for completing this application process.

Paid Intern pre-qualifications and pre-requisites:
tr Hold a bachelor's degree (granted before employment begins);
E Admission to the universify Office of Graduate Studies;
E Acceptance into the appropriate credential program;
tr Completion of all prerequisite courseworþ including 120 pre-service hours;
tr Hold English Language Authorization or agree to satisfy annual 45-hour annual requirement

dwing the program;
tr Verification of passage of Basic Skills Requirement (e.g. CBEST or CSET Writing Skills);
tr Verification of Subject Matter Competence in subject areato be taught (e.g. CSET or waiver);
E Passage of U.S. Constitution course or exam;
tr Fingerprint clearance (e.g. Certificate of Clearance);
tr Release (written or email) from current Cooperating Teacher, if needed;
tl Verification that school district is within the Chico State Service Area;
E Permission of Intem Advisor and School of Education Director (signatures at bottom ofthis

checklist);
E Submission of an original letter of intent to hire from a school district;
tr Credential Request for Recommendation Form and $25 check made out to CSU, Chico; and
tr Submission of a Memorandum of Understanding regarding hiring a distance supervisor, if

necessary.

Final requirements before you can receive your Intem Credential and begin teaching:

tl Promptly submit and pay for online application for your credential, when requested by the CTC
via email.

January 2019
BO)VP&CS/Confracts/Sfudent Placements/Placement Templates

Page I of2

73



Exhibit C

Requirements during the internship:

E Document number of support hours and submit a record of such to Infern Advisor at the end of
every semester ú:ring the intemship
(htþs :/iwww. csuchico-edr¡/soe/docurnents/Intern%o20 Checklist.pdf¡;

ü -lVbrk with the Schooi of Education Program Coorcünator to design an academic program plan for
compietíon ofthe credential program within two years, as determined by the issuance date ofthe
Intem Credential;

ü Compiete ali coursework in the timeframe and class format (e.g- in-person classes, Zoolrr courses,
eic), as prescr'rbed by indiv:idual co¡nse instructors;

Ll Notiff the School of Education of aay changes in employment during the internship;
Ei Maintair¡eontinuot¡s enroliment furequirtdcre<fentiafcotirsew-rkfortheiluration-of'tkre-

internship, and maintain goo,l standini in the credential prograrn and the Universi¡i;
E Meet all general credentia! obligations, as required ofnon-intern candidates;
il Communicate with school site and district personnel to ensure compliance with all employmeni

rec-'rircmenfe an.{ resnnneihilíficc'

E Acknowledge that any relevant information regarding job performance and/or academic

açhigvesl_e{rt rnay tç shared betwee¡lhe e,pp-!oyer,a$d the- Sç-ho-qlof E-Csc!Éia!; aJ,¡4

H Promptly complete all necessary paperworkforthe internship, includingthat required by the
Commission on Teacher Credentialing,

I have díscussed al[ of the requírements for an ínternshíp wíth the Intem Coordínator- I understsnd the
requirements and my responsíbílíties. (Please keep a copy of this docurnentþr your records)

CarrdidateName Candidate Signat':re Date

I have advísed the above student andwill approve the proposed ínternshíp íf all requireruents are met.

School of Education Intem Coordinator Signatr.re

School of Education Director Signature

January 2019
BOx/P&Cs/Contracts/Student Placemcnts/Placement Tempiates

Dat€

Date

74

Page2 of?



I

Califomia Deparùnent of Educat¡on
FY-19-20
Page 5 of 14

RESOLUTION

This resolution is adopted in order to certiñ7 the approval of the Governing Board to enter into
this transaction wíth the Califomia Department of Education for the purpose of providing
child care and development serv¡ces and to authorize the designated personnelto sign
contract documents for Fiscal Year 201 9 -2020.

RESOLUTION

BE lï RESOLVED thatthe Goveming Board of Hamilton Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement numberCSPP-9102
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME

Jeremy Powell

TITLE

Superintendent

SIGNATURE

Kristen Hamman Chief Business Official

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 28th ofAugust 2019, by the

Governing Board of Hamilton Unified School District

Glenn , in the State of California.

Wendall Lower Clerk of the Governing Board of

Hamilton Unified School District Glenn County, inthe
State of California, certif,T that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copi of a resolution
adopted by the said Board at a Regular meeting thereof held at a
regular public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

ust 28, 2019
(Clerk's signature) (Date)

75



Califomia Deparrnent of Educat¡on
FY 19-20
Page I of 14

acc 04n817

CERTMTCAIION
I, the offrcial nanred beloq CERTIF\Z LINDER FENALTY OF PERÍURY that I arn duly
authorized to iegaliy bind the prospective Contractor to the clause(si iisted bsiow. Tlfris

certification is made under the laws ofthe State of California-

rrfir\rTfn ¡ í-TOR CEP.TIFICATION CLAUSESUVII IILAL

1. STATEMEI\]T OF COMPLIANCE: Contractorhas, unless exempted, complied with
the nondiscrimination progrâm requirements. (Gov. Code $i2990 (a-Ð and CCR, Title 2,

Section 11102) (Not applicable to public entities.)

2. DR-iiC-FREE S/CIRKPLACE REOf.JTREi"trljiS: Ccniracior -w-iii cornpi-y 'w-i'rh ii-re

t 9ü and will Provide a drug-&ee
--.^-1,.^1 ^ ^^ L-. + -1 -:- * +L ^ f,^ll ^."i- * ^ ^+i ^^ -.wvr¡\Prd\rg uJ L4¡\ruë, Lllç r\r¡r\JvrurË 4!Lru[ù-

a. Publish a state¡nent noti ing einployees that unlawful manufacturg dishibution,
dispensation, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited and speciffig
actions to be taken against ernployees for violations,

b. Establish a Drug-Free .Awareness Prograrn to inform employees about:

1) the dangers of drug abuse in the'worþlace;
2)the person's or orgurization's policy of maintaining a drug-free worþlace;
3) any available counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance programs; and,

4) penaltìes that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

c. Every employee who works on the proposed Agreement will:

1) receive a copy of the company's drug-free workplace poiicy statement; and,

2) agree to abide by the terms of the company's statement as a condition of employment
nn fha À æpcmanfv¡¡ Ùr¡v ¡ rÉ¡ vv¡¡rv¡^L.

Failure to comply r,vith these requirements may result in suspension of payments under

the Agreement or termination cf the Agreement or both and Contractor may be ineligible
for award of any future State agreements ifthe depaftment determines that any of the

following has occurred: the Contractor has made false certification, or violated the

C ontractor/Bidder Fi.wn Narne (Prínted)

Hamilton Unífied School District
Federai IÐ Number
tô Å/12z^74ô

By (Aùthorize d Signatur e)

Prínted Name crzd Títle of Pizrnn Stgning

Dr. ieremy Poweii, Superintender-¡t
E'-^^,+^.1L^Éçøtvø

D-^^.+-) :- +l^ ^ /a^-.-*. ^1ErÃeCûLCaL LtL úttY r¿Uur¿ú)/ UJ

Eúst Z8;,, 2CI19 n

76



Califomia Department of Education
FY 19-20
Page l0 of14

certification by faíling to carry out the requirements as noted above. (Gov. Code $8350 et seq.)

3.NAfiONAI- LABOR RELATIONS : contractor certifies that no
more tåan one (l) final unappealable finding of contempt of court by a Federal court has been
issued against Contractor within the immediately preceding two-year period because of
Contractor's failure to comply with an order of a Federal court, which orders Contractor to
comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board. (Fub. Contract Code $ 1029Q (Not
applicable to public entities.)

4. CONTRACTS FOR LEGAI, SERVICES $5O.OOO OR. MORE. PRO BONO
REOIIIREMENT; Contractor hereby certifies that Contractor will comply with the requirements
of Section 6072 ofthe Business and Professions Code' effective January 1,2003.

Contractor agrees to make a good faith effort to provide a minimum number of hours of pro bono
legal services during each year ofthe contract equal to the lessor of 30 multiplied by the number
of fi¡ll time attorneys in the firm's offices in the State, with the n¡¡mber of hours prorated on an
actual day basis for any contract period of less than a ftll year or 10olo of its contract with the
State.

Failure to make a good faith effort may be cause for non-renewal of a state contract for legal
services, and may be taken into account when determining the award of future conffacts with the
State for legal services-

5. E)(PATRIA,TE CORPORATIONS: Contractor hereby declares that it is not an expatriate
corporation or subsidiary of an expatriate corporation within the meaning ofPublic Contract
Code Section 10286 and 10286.1, and is eligibte to contract with the State of California.

6.

a. All Contractors contracting for the procurement or laundering of apparel, garments or
corresponding accessories, or the procurement of equipment, materials, or supplies, other than
procurement related to a public works contract, declare under penaþ ofperjury that no apparel,
garments orcoffesponding accessories, equipment materials, or supplies furnished to the state
pursuant to the contract have been laundered or produced in whole or in part by sweatshop labor,
forced labor, convict labor, indentured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor
or exploitation of children in sweatshop labor, or with the benefit of sweatshop labor, forced
labor, convict labor, inddntured labor under penal sanction, abusive forms of child labor or
exploitation of children in sweatshop labor. The contractor firther declares under penaþ of -

perjury that they adhere to the Sweatfree Code of Conduct as set forth on the California
Department of Industrial R.elations website located at www.dir.ca.gov" and Public Contract Code
Section 6108.

b. The contractor agrees to cooperate firlly in providing reasonable access to the çontractor's
records, documents, agents or employees, or premises if reasonably required by authorized
officials ofthe contracting agency, the Department of Industrial Relations, or the Department of
Justice to determine the contractor's compliance with the requirements under paragraph (a)-

)

77



Califomia Deparûnent of Ëducation
FY 19-20
Page ff of14

7- DOMESTIC PARTNERS: For roûtracts of $100,000 or more, Contractor certifies that
Contra.ctor is in comnlia"rlee with Putrlie Contraet Cocle seetion 10295.3 "

S. GENDER iDENTITY: For contucts of $100,000 or more, Conû'actor certifies that Contractor
is in compliance with Public Confact Code section 10295.35.

TÈl¡I-ilIC I¡ET€rr:-ErRg ïX¡ITEÍ Tçfãr €T'ATFã! fflÎ fa¡lf fE|É¡ÞNTAgva!v lvv.uì-pvv

The follosring laws apply to per-sons or entities <Íoing busincs,s with the State of Caiif,ornia"

1 /a¡^l\.l'Ef f l .1'Í' îrE Iì'¡T'tDtC't' . l-^-tu^^+^* ^^^Å- +n L- ^"'^-- ^ç+L^ f^tl^*;-Ê -- ";.'^--l- r..t./lYf l¡l\.. I lrI tl.l { f )a\l.r) l - t,tr¡lr¡4!Lir¡ t¡!!U.t lv lrv 4vl4r! 1r¡ la¡v ¡lr¡¡\rtV¡lrÉ lr¡Vrlú¡V4¡Þ

r"g*d¡",g *urr"nt or fn*** emplcyees" If Contractor has any questions on the stati¡s cf any
pe¡ssn rendering se-rvices or involved with the Agreement thc awarding agency must be
contacted ímmediately for clarification"

Current State Employees (Pub. Contract Code $10410):

1)- No ofificer or empioyee shall engage in any employment, activit-v or enterprise from which
the offîcer or employee receives compensation or has a financial interest and which is sponsored
or ñ¡nded by an:¡ state agenc-v, unless the employment, activit-v or enter-nrise is required as a

condition of regular state ernployment.

2)- No officer or employee shall contract on his or her own behalf as an independent contractor
with any itate agency to provide goods or serviees.

Forrner State Ernployees {Pub- Contract Code $t0zt11):

1)- For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer
or employee may enter into a contract in which he or shc engaged in any ofthe negotiations,
transactions, plawring, arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the
contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.

2). Forthe twelve-month period from the date he or she left stats employment no former state

officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency if he or she was employed by
that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject area as the proposed

contract within the i2-month period prior to his or her leaving state service.

If Contractor violates any provísions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render
this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code $10420)

Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive
payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for
preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code $10430 (e))

2. LABOR CODE/WORKERS'COMPENSATION: Contractor needs to be aware ofthe
provisions which require every employer to be insured against liabilþ for Worker's

78



Califomia Department of Education
FY 19-20
Page 12 of 14

Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, and Contractor
afürms to comply with such provisions before comm€ncing the performancs ofthe work ofthis
Agreement. (Labor Code Section 3700)

3. AMERICANS WtrTH DISATILITIES ACT: Contractor assures the State that it complies with
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis
of disability, as well as all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the AÐA. (42
U.S.C. l2l0l et seq.)

4. CONTRACTOR NAME CHANGE: An amendment is required to change the Contractor's
name as listed on this Agreement. Upon receipt of legal documentation of the name change the
State will process the amendment. Payment of invoices presented with a nerv n¿rme cannot be
paid prior to approval of said amendment.

5. CORPORATE QUALIFICATIONS TO DO BUSINESS IN CALIFORNIA:

a. When agreernents are to be performed in the state by corporations, the contracting agencies
will be verifying that the contractor is currentþ qualified to do business in Califomia in order to
ensure that altr obligations due to the state are fulfilled.

b. "Doing business" is defined in R&TC Section 23101as actively engaging in any transaction
for the purpose of financial or pecuniary.gain or profit- Although there are some statutory
exceptions to taxation, rarely will a corporate contractor performing within the state not be
subject to the franchise tær-

c. Both domestic and foreign corporations (those incorporated outside of California) must be in
good standing in order to be qualified to do business in California. Agencies will determine
whether a corporation is in good standing by calling the Office ofthe Secretary of State.

6- RESOLUION: A county, city, district, or other local public body must provide the State with
a copy of a resolution, order, motion, or ordinance ofthe local governing body which by law has
authorþ to enter into an agreemen! authorizing execution of the agreement.

7. AIR OR \Ã/ATER POLLUTION VIOLATION: Under the State laws, the Contractor shall not
be; (1) in violation of any order or resolution not subject to review promulgated by the State Air
Resources Board or an air pollution control district; (2) subject to cease and desist order not
subject to review issued pursuant to Section 13301ofthe W'ater Code for violation of waste
discharge requirements or discharge prohibitions; or (3) finally determined to be in violation of
provisions of fedsral law relating to air or water pollution.

8. PAYEE DATA RECORD FORM STD. 204: This form must be completed by all contractors
that are not another state agency or other governmental entþ.

79



Califomia Deparù'r¡ent of Educat¡bn
FY 19-20
Page 13 of14

CAI.IFORNIA CI\fiL RIGFITS LAWS CERilFIEATION

Pursuant to Public Contl'act Code section Zt1ú, if a bidder or proposer executes or renews a contract in the
amount of $100,000 or rno!'e on or afier January 1" 2017, the bidder or proposer herebv certifies
nnmnli¡nna rr¡illr lha fatlan¡¡ínn -
vv¡¡r|Jfrqrtvv tttL¡¡ grv avrtvtt¡rrY-

1- CALIFORNIA CIML RIGHTS LAWS: Forcontracts $100,000 orrnore, executed orrenewed afier
January 1,2fi17, thê contractór cã.rtifies complianr:e rn¡ith the {lnn¡h Civil Right*,Act (SectÍon 51 of the Civil
Godei and the Faír Ernployffient and Flousing Act (Section 12960 of the Govemment Codei; and

2= EMPLOYER ÐISÇRíMINAT"SFY lCLlÇlEQ: For eontsaets $100,000 or r{to{e, executed or rene,u/€d after
January 1, 2t17, if a Contrairo¡: has ân internal polícy against a sovereígn naiisn or peoples recognized by
the United States government, the Contractor certifies that such policies are not used ¡n violation of the
Unr¡L¡ Cívil Rights-Aet (Section 51 of the Civil Code) ortJre FaírErnpleymentand HousingAct {Sec{ion
12960 of the Govemment Code)-

CERTIF!CATIOî.7

l, the official named below, certlfy under penaity of perjury underthe laws
,-rf fh¡ Qlçfa nf f'qlifnmi¡ âh¡f åha lnr*nninn ie fn;s ln¡f nar'enfrvr vvvr¡ rlt

Froposer/Bídder Fírm Name {Prínted}
Hamilton Unified School District

Federal lD Number

2s-44327i9

By (Authorized Sig nature)

Prinfa¡'l Nainø an¡l Tí*la nf Porenn Rinninru¡¡u ,¡.,v --.. -.t'....J

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent
Date Executed

August 28,2019
Executed ín the Counfy and State of
Glenn

õU



CALIFORNTA OF EDACATTON
1430 N Street
S¿cramønîo, 958t4-591n F.Y. 19 - 20

L ,L AGREEi¡IENT FOR CHILD DEI/ELOPilENT SERV¡CES

DATE: July 01, 2019

CONTRACT NUI¡IBER: CSPP-9102

PROGRA¡I| TYPE: CALIFORNIA STATE

PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

PROJECTNUMEER: 11-7656-00-9

CONTRACTOR'S NAIJIE: HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHooL DISTRICT

This Agreement is entered into between the State Agency and the Contractor named above- The Contractor agrees to comply
with the CONTINUED FUNDING APPLICATION FY 19-20, the GENERAL TERMS AND COND|T|ONS" (eTC O4t2O17), the
STATE PRESCHOOL PROGRAM REQU¡REMENTS*, and the FUNDING TERMS AND CONDITIONS" (FT&C), which are by
this reference made a part of the Agreement. llVhere the GTC A4t2O17 conflicts with eitherthe Program Requirements orthe
FT&C, the Program Requirements orthe FT&C will prevaíl-

Funding of this Agreement is contingent upon appropríation and avaílability of sufficient funds. Thís Agreement may be
terminated immediately by the State if funds are not appropriated or available in amounts sufficient to fund the State's
oblígations under this Agreement-

The period of performance forthis Agreement ís Jufy A1,2A19 through June 30, 2020. For satisfactory performance of the
required servíces, the Contractor shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount section of
the FT&C, at a rate not to exceed $48.28 per child day of full time enrollment and a Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) of
$13e,970.00.

Service Requirements

Mini¡
)
I Ch¡ld Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement 2,878.0

Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) RequirementlTB

Any provisíon of thís Agreement found to be in violation of Federal or State statute or regulation shall be invalíd, but such a
findÍng shall not affect the r.emaining provisions of this Agreement.

Items shown with an asterisk (*) can be víewed at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fglaalcd/frc2019.asp

BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE) BY (AUTHOR¡ZED SIGNATURÉ)

PRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING AND OF PERSON SIGNING

Brown

IA

TITLE
Contract Manager

AMOUNT ÊNCUMBERED BY THIS
OOCUMENT

138 o711

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR
fHIS CONTRACT

$0
ENCUMBERED TO

138,970

purpose ofthe expenditu€ stated above.

D€pârtment of Generãl SeRices
use only

Ð

ÍOTA¡
OATf

$

PROGRAM/CATEGORY (COOE AND TIÍLE)

Child Development Programs
FUND TITLE

General

23038-7656
0656

rrËM 30.10.01 0-
61 00-1 96-0001 B/A 2019

FISCALYEAR

2019-2020
OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

SACS: Res-6105 Rev-85907A2

ï.8.4 NO. a_R. NO-

DATES¡GNAÍURE OF

are

81



ö¿



RXSOLUTTON NO. t9 -20 -102
(August 28, 2019 Regular Meeting)

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
OF IIAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGARDING SIIFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
FOR 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR

Whereas, the Governing Board of the Hamilton Unified School District, in order to comply with the
requirements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public hearing on August 28,20L9 at 6:00 p.m., which is on or
before the eighth week of school þetween the first day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week from
that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school hours, and;

Whereas, the Governing Board provided at least 10 days' notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the district that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas the Governing Board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, mûnbers of the community, and

bargaining unit leaders (if the district of county office has a bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the Goveming Board at the public meeting detailed
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials werè provided to all student, including English leamers, in
the district, and;

Whereas, the definition of "sufficient textbooks or instructional materials" means that each pupil has a

textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home, and;

i Whereas, sufficient textbooks and instructional material were provided to each student, including English

-.,,árners, that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks in the foliowing subjects:

o Mathematics
¡ Science
. History-SocialScience
o English/language arts, including the English language development component of an adopted program

\Vhereas, sufficient textbooks or instructional material were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign
language orhealth classes, and;

'Whereas, laboratory science equipment was available fôr science iaboratory classes offered in grades 9-12,

inclusive;

Therefore, it is resolved that for the2018/19 school year, the Hamilton Unified School District has provided

each pupil with sufficient textbooks and instructional materials alígned to the academic content standards and

consístent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

APPROVED, PASSED, and ADOPTED by the Goveming Board of the HamiltonUnified School District this
28fr day ofAugust 2019.

AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN

'est:
)

Wendall Lower, Clerk Governing Board
Hamilton Unifred School District

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District

83



on9T



Hamilton Unifi ed School District

CERTIFICATION OF PROVISION OF STANDARDS.ALIGNED
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

FOR 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR

The local Goveming Board of the Hamilton Unified School District hereby certifies that as of this date, each pupil in
the District in kindergarten through grade twelve has been provided with a standards-aligned textbook or basic
instructional materials in each ofthe following areas:

. History-SocialScience
o Mathematics
. Readindlanguage arts
o Science

The instructional materials were adopted by the local governing board following district review of the materials and
their alignment with state contsnt standards as required by CCR, Títle 5, Section 9531 .

For students in kindergarten through grade eight, the instructional materials were purchased from an approved
standards-aligned state adoption list as required by CCR, Títle 5, Section 9531.

Certification was approved by the local governing board at a public meeting held on August 28,20t9

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Attest:

W'endall Lower, Clerk Governing Board
Hamilton Unified School District

Dr. Jeremy Powell, Superintendent
Hamilton Unified School District

85



86



Hannnfitom Unnfncd Sehoofi Ðnstnuet
620 Canal Street
P.O. Box 488
Hamilton Cíty, CA 95951

Charles Tracç Superintendent {s30) 826-3261
(s30)826-0,140 (Fax)

www.husdschools.orq

)

TO: Glenn County Office of Education Business Deparbnent

FROM: HamiltonUnified School District

SIIBJECT: AnnualDistrictDesignees

DATE:Aueust 28,2019

The following persons are authorized, as required by Education Code 42632 and 42633, to sign
vendor wa:rant registers, payroll registers, and budget transfers to be submitted to the Glenn
Counfy Schools Office for payment of vendors, employees and transfers of budgeted funds for the
fiscal year 2019-2020.

1. Dr. JeremyPowell

2. Kristen Hamman

3. Cris Oseguera

4. Kathryn Thomas

îfirer

m.rw {Nñ* Eæd, üsttã

The Hamílton UnÌfied School Dístrictwíll províde a safe, rígorous, and engagíng educatíonal experíence
that promotes sütdent academíc success, respect, and cítízenship in a caríng envíronment.

87



aa



Ray illargan Company Ganon Rlcrrn
rÐ €l Qk"*

7/77/2O1e

Ð OC UIÙî E {VT TECH N O L O 6 Y S O L UTI O M S

A Cost Analysis Prepared For:

Hamilton Unified School District
Option#7 Se parate Leases

Sq,ozt.3t

5g,z3B.zg

Szss.os
Sg,+zo.qa
547,ro1.99

Current Situation
Canon iRACs2s0_High School
Ca n on íR48295_Elementa ry
Canon ¡R46255_Elementa ry
Ca non iRA4235_Community Day
Canon iR3235_Ella

Canon iRA8585i_High School (New machine, not upgrading)

Total average monthly payment
(includes all service and supplies)

Proposed Sofution
Canon iRACsssO_High School
-p non ¡R48585_E¡ementary
.ånon iRA6555-Elementa ry

Canon ¡RA4535_Community Day
Canon iRA4535_E|la
Canon íR48585¡_High School (keep on separate lease)

Total average monthly payment
(includes all service and supplíes)

Monthly savings with new solutíon
Annualsavings
Savings over term of agreement

Whafs lncluded
5 new Canon units lísted above
uníFLOW upgrade for all new units
uníFLOW licensing for existíng ¡R48585
uniFLOW server mígration (labor discounted 25%)

5 years software assurance for all uniFLOW licensing
All project managemen! configuration, deployment and traíning

The above prÍce comparison excludes CA. sales tax
RMC will píck up and return equipment to leasing company at no cost to HUSDì

2O240 Skypark Drive j R.edding, C.A 96002 i Ph;51A.223.2727 | FH;53A.223.!L26 IEairi\,CLûGY SOtüT¡Ol¡5 lllJ ':Âli tRlst www.raymorgan.com
89



eîØ Ray *lorgan Companfr
oot uø t ur rE cH ttt o L oGY s o L u1t o N s

Ganon Rlcr¡H

7lrilziLe

Current Situation
Canon iRACs2sO_High School

A,Cost Analysis Prepared For:

lJarvril+an I lnifiar{ C¡hr-'-l lìí.:Þrirl.r l€rr r trrL\rr r \.r¡ l¡t ¡EL¡ Jre¡ t\rL, I lJtJLl tt-L
fìnlínn#? fnrnhínp I encp<

Canon ¡R48295
Ca non iRA6255_Elementary
Canon inn+Z:S-Commun¡ty Ðey
f ãE^ñ tù')-t')L Lll^
sqr¡vrr t!IJ¿JJ Lttø

Canon innSSS!iUigh Schoot (New machine, not upgrading)

Total average monthly payment
(includes all service and supplies)

Proposed SolutioE
Cáñb n i RAc5550_High School
Ca non iRA8s8s_Elementary
frnnn íR^Ãqqq Êlomaatant

Canon iRA4535_Community Day
eanon ¡RA453s:Ella
Canon iRA8585i_High School (combine with new lease)

Total average monthly payment
(includes all service and supplies)

54,o23.3L

5g,z3q.sz

êzsq eo

Sg,qa+sg
$ql,gzt.aç

Monthly savings with new sclutian
Annual savings
Savings over term of agreement

Whaf,s tncluded
5 new Canon units listed above
uniFLOW upgrade for ali new units
uniFLOW licensing for exísting iRA8585

uniFLOW sei'ver migration (labor discounted 25%)

5 years software assurance for all uníFLOW licensing
All project management" eonfíguration, deployment and training

The above príce comparison excludes CA. sales tax
RMC wíll píck up and return equípment to leasing company at no cost to HUSD

9
,n24QSkYpatl*rirreißecieiíng,tA960Lì? jPh: 5lG.l23.27Z7iF:{:530.?;3,i1?6 i¡a:.¡,CLìriY5clrïÌÕfls li)Lal\i\'!l?i--i' www.raymorgan.com



BOARD AGENDA, ITEM-ACTION ITEM

HAM I LTON HIGH SCHOOL SITE EXPANS¡ON-SITE SURVEY

As a part of both CEQA and DTSC studies forthe property proposed as the Hamilton Hþh School Site

Expansion, the District is required to define the boundaries of the proposed expansíon. This requires a
survey, which in this case would be a preliminary ALTA survey (as the proposed property hasn't been
parceled yet)- District staff contacted four surveying firms (North Star Engineering, George Warren
Engineering & Surveyíng, Chuck Harris Surveying and Robertson Erickson Civil Engineering & Surveying)

to solicit proposals. Robertson Erickson was the only firm to submit a proposal; the other firms cited
workload or other reasons for not submitting.

Robertson Erickson proposes to complete an ALTA survey of the entire parcel, including the area

proposed for purchase by the District- The area considered for acquisition will be further surveyed to fix
its boundaries, so that the Board knows exactly what it is negotiating for and purchasing, and so that the
CEQA and DTSC studies will have defined boundaries. At the time of final purchase, the owner will need
to do a lot splít of the larger parcel, and a final survey of the finished lot w¡ll be completed.

Robertson Erickson proposes a price of 56,500.00, and anticipates that the field work and write-up will
be completed bythe middle of September2OLg.

District staff recommend approval.

91


